BSR&Co LLP Pathak H.D. & Associates

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Lodha Excelus 814-815, Tulsiani Chambers
5" Floor, Apoilo Mills Compound 212, Nariman Point
N.M Joshi Marg, Mahalaxmi Mumbai 40002 1
Mumbai 400 (3 1.

Telephone +91(22) 4345 5300 Telgphone A-91(22) 3022 8508
Fax +91(22) 4345 5399 Fax +O1(22) 3022 8509

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To the Members of Sasan Power Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Sasan Power Limited (“the Company™), which comprise the
balance sheet as at 31 March 2019, and the statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive
income), statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes 1o
the financial statements, including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the financial statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according 1o the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in (he
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2019, and loss and other
comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report, We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion,

Other Information

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Company’s annual report, but does not include the
financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon. The annual report is expected to be made available to
us after the date of the auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

tn connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
when_it-becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
iIlc'gﬁiaﬁjsfigg@g\ﬁﬁl\t\he financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
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Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matlers stated in section
134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs, profit/loss and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act, This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irrcgularities;  selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates {hat are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

in preparing the financial statements, management and Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting uniess management either intends (o liquidate the Company
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes owr
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the agpregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional Jjudgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to desi gn audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i} of the Act, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements in place and the operating effectivencss of such controls.

*» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
gand related disclosures made by management.
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* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use ol the poing concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncerlainty exists refated 1o events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. I we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to
the refated disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company (o cease (o continue as a going concern,

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought 10 bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

L. As required by the Companies (Auditors® Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™) issued by the Central
Government in terms of section 143 (1) of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A” a statement on the
matfers specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable,

(A) As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

ay We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books

c) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income), the
statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash Hows dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

d} In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under section
133 of the Act, read with relevant rules made thereunder.

¢} On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2019 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2019
Wrpm-being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.
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fy With respect 1o the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to {inancial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure B,

(B) With respect 1o the other matters 10 be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given 1o us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at 31 March 2019 on iis
financial position in its financial statements - Refer Note 4 (o the financial stafenmernts;

ii. There were no foresecable losses, on long-term contracts including derivative contracts in
respect of which provisions would be required to be made, under the applicable law or
accounting standards;

iil. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred 1o the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company; and

iv. The disclosures in the financial statements regarding holdings as well as dealings in specified
bank notes during the period from 8 November 2016 to 30 December 2016 have not been
made in these financial statements since they do not pertain to the financial year ended 31
March 2019,

(C) With respect to the matier to be included in the Auditors® Report under section 197(16):

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given o us, the Company has
paid/provided for managerial remuncration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by
provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has
not prescribed other details under section 197(16) which are required to be commented upon by us,

ForBSR & Co. LLP hak H.D. & Associates
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.101248 W/W-10007% o, 107783 W
Bhavesh Dhupelia Vishal D. Shah
Partner Pariner
Membership No: 042070 Membership No: 119303
June 06, 2019 June 06, 2019

Mumbai Mumbai
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Annexure A to Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in Paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of
our Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of Sasan Power Limited on the
financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

(i) (a) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative

(i)

(iif)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

details and situation of Hs fixed assets.

(1) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its fixed assets, by which all

fixed assets are verified in a phased manner over a period of three years. In our opinion, this
periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the
nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program, a portion of the fixed assets has been physically
verified by the Management during the year and no material discrepancies between the book
records and the physical inventory have been noticed.

The title deeds of immovable properties other than self-constructed immovable property
(buildings) as disclosed in fixed assets {Note 3.1] to the financial statements, are held in the name
of the Company, except freehold land aggregating 1.45 hectares amounting to Rs. 80.17 Lakhs
which is pending for registration/mutation,

In respect of immovable properties taken on lease and disclosed as fixed assets to the financial
statements, the lease agreements are in the name of the Company.

The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. In our opinion,
the frequency of such verification is reasonable. The discrepancies noticed on physical
verification of inventory as compared {0 book records were not material.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to any company, firm, limited liability partnerships
or other party covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, the
provisions stated in clause 3(iii) (a), (b) & (c) of the Order are not applicable.

In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, the Company has not
granted any loans or provided any guarantees or security to its directors or any other person in
whom director is interested. As the Company is engaged in providing infrastructural facilities as
specified in schedule VI of the Act, provisions of section 186 except sub-section (1) of the Act
are not applicable to the Company. In our opinion and according to information and explanation
given to us, the Company has complied with the provisions sub-section (1) of Section 186 of the
Act,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not accepted any deposits from the public within the provisions of sections 73 to 76 of the Act
and the rules framed there under.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company in respect of
products where the maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central Government
under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act and the rules framed there under and we are of the
opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained.
We have not, however, made a detailed examination of the records with a view to determine
whetherthey aréagcurate or complete.
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Anmnexure A to Independent Auditors' Report
Referred to in the Independent Auditors® Report of even date to the members of Sasan Power
Limited on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

(vii} (a) According to the information and explanations given 0 us and the records of the Company
examined by us, in our opinion, the company is penerally regular in depositing the undisputed
statutory dues in respect of National Mineral Exploration Trust (NMET), Madhya Pradesh
Gramin Avsanrachna Tatha Sadak Vikas Adhiniyam (MPGATSVA), Provident Fund, Income-
tax, Goods and Services tax, Duty of Customs and other material statutory dues as applicable
with the appropriate authorities except in the case of Electricity duty, Enerpy Development Cess,
Royalty, Forest Transit Fees and Contribution to District Mineral Fund where there have been
significant delays in depositing these dues. As explained 1o us, the Company did not have any
dues on account of Duty of Excise, Service tax, Value added tax, Sales tax and Employee’s State
Insurance.

There are no undisputed amounts payable in respect of such applicable statutory dues as at March
31, 2019 for a period of more than six months from the date they became applicable, except for
the following cases-

Name of the statute Nature of tax | Amount Period to | Due date
in lakhs which it
A relates
The Madhya Pradesh | Electricity Rs 13,786 | March 2013 to | April 2013 to
Electricity Duty | duty and August 2018 September 2018
{Amendment) Act, | Energy
2011 development
CESS
Mines and Minerals | Royalty Rs 70 August 2018 | August 2018 to
(Development and 1o September | September 2018
Regulation) Act, 1957 2018
Indian  Forests  Act, | Forest Transit | Rs 1,152 March 2013 to | April 2013 to
1927 Fees August 2018 September 2018
Mines and Minerals | Contribwtion | Rs 256 December January 2018  to
(Development and { to District 2017 to | September 2018
Regulation) Act, 1957 | mineral fund August 2018

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, there are no dues of Income-tax, Goods and Services tax, Duty of Customs, Duty
of Excise, Value added tax, Sales tax and Service Tax as at March 31, 2019 which have not been
deposited on account of a dispute except, for the following:

Name of the statute Nature of | Amount Period te | Forum where the
Dues in lakhs which it | dispute is pending
relates
Income Tax Act, 1961 | Income tax Rs 36 AY 2016-17 CIT (Appeals),
) Mumbai
Income Tax Act, 1961 | Income tax Rs 170 AY 2015-16 CIT (Appeals),
@w‘--- Mumbai
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Annexure A to Independent Auditors’ Report
Referred 1o in the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date fo the members of Sasan Power
Limited on the financial statements for the yenr ended March 31, 2019

{viii)

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xifi)

(x1v)

(xv})

Income Tax Act, 1961 | Income tax Rs 193 AY 2012-13 Delhi High Court
The Finance Act, 1994 | Service tax Rg 2,229 FY 2009410, Bombay High Court
2010-11, 2011~
12, 2012-13,

2013-14, 2014-

15

According 1o the records of the Company examined by us and the information and explanations
given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings 1o any financial
institution and banks. The Company did not have any foan and borrowings from Government and
any amount due to debenture holders during the year,

The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments). Further on an overall basis, the term loans have been applied for the
purposes for which they were raised except for the unutilized proceeds of term loans, to the extent
of Rs 22,366 lakhs that were obtained for capital expenditure but temporarily parked in mutual
funds.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material
fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees, noticed or reported during
the year, nor have we been informed of any such instance by the management.

In our opinion and according 1o the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
paid / provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read
with Schedule V to the Act.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not
a Nidhi Company and accordingly the provisions of clause 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given (o us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions entered info by the Company with the related partics are in
compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable.

The details of related parly transactions as required under Ind AS 24, Related Party Disclosures
specified under Section 133 of the Act, have been disclosed in the Ind AS financial statements.

During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures and hence the provisions of clause 3(xiv) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given 1o us, the Company has
not entered into any non-cash transactions during the year with its Directors or persons connected
with them.
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Annexure A to Independent Aunditors’ Report
Referred fo in the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of Sasan Power
Limited on ihe finauncial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

(xvi}  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to be
registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, Accordingly, the
provisiong of clause 3(xvi) of the Order are not applicabie o the Company.

For BSR & Co. LLP For Pathak H. D, & Associates
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No: 101248W /W-100022 Firm’s Registration No: 107783 W
Bhavesh Dhupelia Vishal D, Shah
Partner Partner
Membership No: 042070 ;“ﬁ//l'embers]ﬁp No: 119303
June 06, 2019 June 06, 2019

Mumbai Mumbai
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditors® report on the financial statements of Sasan Power
Limited for the period ended 31 March 2019,

Referred to in paragraph A(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date,

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-scetion 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Aet™),

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference 1o financial statements of Sasan Power
Limited (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements
of the Company for the year ended on that date,

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management and the Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal controf stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (“Guidance Note™)
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial conirols with reference 1o
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note
and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, (o the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls with reference 1o financial statements. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit (o obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements were established and maintained and whether such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the interal
financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of
such internal financial controls, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
Youy audit gpinjoiion.the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.
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Meaning of Internal Financial controls with Reference to Financial Statements

A company's infernal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the refiabifity of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with gencrally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements include those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary 10 permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial controls with Reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent imitations of internal financial controls with reference to {inancial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of
the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the
risk that the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls were operating effectively as at 31
March 2019, based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note issued by the ICAL

For BSR & Co. LLP For Pathak H.D. & Associates
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No, 101248 W/W-100022 : Firm's Registration No. 107783 W
Bhavesh Dhupelia Vishal D. Shah
Partner , Partner
Membership No: 042070 ﬁembership No: 119303
June 06, 2019 June 06, 2019

Mumbai Mumbai




Sasan Power Limhed
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018

Rupees in iakhs

The acedmpanying notes are an integral part of these fitancial statements. ™

. As at As al
Pariculars Note March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment A 2,382,147 2,453,008
Capital work-in-progress 3.2 1,233 5,621
Intangible assets 3.3 2,704 2,815
Financial assets 3.4
Margin Money deposits 3.4(a) 588 1.218
Other financial assels 3.4(b) 9,481 8,674
Daferred tax assets (net) 1.8 50,520 45,685
Other non-current assets 16 69,596 74622
Non-current tax assets 3.6(a) 885 373
Total Non-Current Assets 2,516,964 2,582,014
Current assets
Inventories 3.7 62,929 65,966
Financial assets 38
Investments 3.8(a) 22,366 27,892
Trade receivables 3.8(b) 47,232 52,811
Cash and cash equivalents 3.8{c) 236 666
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 3.8{d} 3,270 3,851
Other financial assets 3.8(e} 11,566 7.494
Other current assets 398 46,443 12,285
Total Non-Currert Assets 194,042 161,185
Total Assets 2,711,006 2,753,189
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
{a) Equity share capital 310 432,737 432,737
{p) Other equlty
Instruments entirely equity in nature R | 23,679 23,579
Reserves and surplus 312 391,868 410,502
Total Equity 848,184 866,818
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Financial Habilities 3.13
Borrowings 3.13(a} 1,334,424 1,402,081
Other financiat liabilities 3.13(b) 12,229 12,285
Provisions 314 3,142 2,447
Other non-current liahilities 315 150,846 163,130
Total Non-Current Liabilities 1,500,638 1,679,953
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities 3.16
Borrowings 3.18(a) 54,691 54,558
Trade payables 3.16(b}
Total outsfanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 149 -
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises 29773 20,673
and small enterprises
Other financial liabilities 3.16(c) 215,994 205,577
Other current liabilities 3.17 61,310 25,395
Provisions 3.18 267 225
Total Current Liabilities 362,184 306,428
Total Equity and L.iabilities 2,711,006 2,753,199
Significant accounting policies ank
Notes on financial statements Jto2 .
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As per our atiached reporl of even dale

For BSR & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Numbaer; 101248WMW-100022

Bhavesh Dhupelia
Partner
Membership Number: 042070

For Pathak HD & Associates
Charlered Accountanis
Firm Registration Number: 107783wW

Vishal D $hah
Partner
Membership Number: 119303

Place: Mumbai
Date: 06th June 2019

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Shrikant Digambar Kulkarni
Director
DIN No.05136399

Suman Kumar Dey
Director
DIN No.07349128

Laxmi DutbVyas
Chief Financial Officer

MurHi Manohar Purchit
Company Secretary
FCS8 9040

Place: Mumbai
Date; 06th June 2019




Sasan Power Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the yoar ended March 31, 2018

Rupees in lakhs

Parficulars Note Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Revenue from Operations 3.19 460,105 467 863
Other Income 3.20 19,916 18,670
Total iIncome 480,021 486,533
Expenses
Cost of fuel consumed (including cost of coal excavation) 32 119,245 126,686
Employee benefits expense 3.22 8,812 8,736
Finance costs 3.23 166,604 154,000
Depreciation and amorlization expense 31 132,143 136,971
Generation, administration and other expenses 3.24 76,609 75,130
Total expenses 503,413 501,523
Profit/{l.oss) before tax (23,392) (14,990)
Income tax expense
Current tax - -
Deferred tax 13 {4,835) {3,666)
Excess provision of earlier years written back 6 -
Profit / {Loss) for the year (A) (18,563) (11,324)
Other Comprehensive Income
items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements of net defined benefit plans 71 (191)
Tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements of net defined benefit plans - -
Other Comprehensive Income for the year, net of tax (B) (71) {191)
Totai Comprehensive Income for the year (A+B) (18,634) (11,515)
Earnings per equity share: (Face value of Rs. 10 each)
Basic (Rupees) 10 (0.43) (0.26)
Diluted (Rupees) 10 (0.43) (0.26)
Significant accounting policies 2
Notes on financial statements 1to 21

Th&gccompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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As per our altached report of even dale

For BSR & Co LLP
Charlered Accourtants
Firm Registration Number: 101248W/MW-100022

Bhavesh Dhupelia
Parther
Membership Number: 042070

For Pathak HD & Associates
Chartered Accounfants
Firm Registration Number; 107783W

Vishal D Shah
Partner
Membership Number: 119303

Place: Mumbai
Date: 06tk June 2019

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Shrikant Digambar Kulkarni
Direcior
DIN No.05136399

Suman Kumar Dey
Director
DIN No.07349128

Laxmi Outt Vyas
Chief tinancial Officer

Murli Manchar Purohit
Company Secretary
FCS 9040

Place: Mumbai
Date: 06th June 2019




Sasan Power Limited
Statement of Changes in Bquity for the year ended March 31, 2018

A Eqguity Share Capita!

Rupees in izkhs

Particulars Note Amount

As at Apri 01, 2017 3.10 4,371

Changes in squity share capis! 428,366

As at Aprd o1, 2018 432,737

Changes in equily shere capis 3.10 .

As ot Barch 31, 2019 432,737

B. Other Equeity
Rupees in iakhs
instruments entirely equity in nature Reserves and surplus '

Particuiars Note Preference Shares intercorporate N . Retained Total

Ti S Total
[Refer note 3.11.3(a)] Deposits otat ecurities Premium Earnings @

As at April 01, 2017 3,578 20,000 23,579 788,550 £3.833 850,383 mwmw.mmm
Proft {loss) for the yesr - . - - {11,324) {11,324 (11,324}
Othar comprehensive income for the vesr - - - - (181} {161) 181}

Total comprehensive income Tor the vear - - - - {11,515) (11,515} {11,515)

Trensaction with owners in thelr capacity as owners : :
Bosus Shares issusd during the year {428,368) - {428,366} {428 368)

Balance 25 at Barch 34, 2512 3,579 20,600 23,579 353,184 52,318 410,502 435,081

As ot Aprd 01, 2048 3,578 20,000 23,579 358,184 52,318 410,502 &@.ﬁm_cmd
Prof (oss) for fhe vear - - - - {18,583 {18,563) (18,563)
Other comprehensive incoms for the year - - - - a1 (71) el

Total comprehensive income for the year - - - - {18,634) {18,634) {1 mm.mué

Balance as at March 31, 2018 3,57% 20,000 23,579 358,184 33,684 391,868 415,447

ﬂmw SCCOmpanying noles are an intsgral pant of these financial siatemeanis.
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Sasan Power Limiled
Cash flow statemoent for the year ended March 31, 2019

Particulars

{A) Cash flow from / {used in) operating activities
Loss before tax

Adjustments for :
Profit on sale of current investmants (non frade)

Gain ariging on mutual fund investment mandatorily measured s fair value
Gaint on foreign exchange flucluation (net)
Government Grants

Depreciatian/Amontisation (including depraciation on mining equipments)

Finance Costs (excluding interest on delay payment of statutory dues)
Interest Income on Bank Deposits

Net oss on disposal of property, plant and equipment

Provision for doultful debts

Operating Profit / (loss) before working capital changes

Adjustment for :

(Increase) / decreasa in olher financisd assets
{Increase) / decrease in trade receivables
{Increese) / decreass in other non-current assels
(Increase) / decrease in inveniories

(increass) f decrease in other current assets
Increase / (decrease) in other financial liabilites
Increase / (decreasea) in provisions

Increase / (dacraase) in non-curren! liabilities
Increase / {decrease) in frade payables

Increase / (decrease) in other current liabilities

income Taxes (paidirefund (net)
Net cash from operating activities

(B) Cash flow from / (used in) investing activities

Purchase of fixed agsets (including capital work-in-progress and capital advances)
Proceeds from disposal of properly, plant and equipment

Sate / (purchase) of current investments {non trade) (net)

(increase) / decrease in nen-current margin money bank deposits

(Increase) / decrease in other bank balances

Ierest received

Net cash (used in)from investing activities

(C) Cash flow (used in)/from financing activities

Proceeds from long term borrowings - secured
Repayment of long term borrowings - secured

Inferest and finance charges paid

Proceeds from Short term borrowings - (net of repayment)

Net cash (used in) financing activities
Net decrease In cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and cash equivalent at beginning of the year
Bank halances

- in current accounts

- in fixed deposits

Cash and cash equivalent at end of the year
Bank balances

- in current accounts

- in fixed deposils

Rupess in lakhs

Yeaar endatl
March 31, 2019

Yoar ended
March 31, 2018

(23,392) (14,960)
(1,2686) (1,605)
(728) {1.683)
(3,426) {7)
(13,221} (14,228)
150,772 150,667
147,690 154,000
{582} (476)
277 247
9,134 -
265,167 271,861
(3,423} 8,192
{3,556) 10,578
) (11,467
(8,943} 1,923
(34,160) 22,080
406 3,207
a7z {151)
- 108
9,249 (5,256}
36,850 (35,988}
263,547 265,028
(318) 535
263,620 265,573
{35,322} {63,440)
175 483
7,821 55,234
619 11,147
681 804
697 274
(25,529} 4,502
- 108,226
{95,421) (224,885)
(143,242) (162,185}
133 4209
{238,530} (274,635)
{430} {4.560)
666 2,449
- 2,777
236 666

The accompanying notes are an integral part of thesg financial statements

. Motes

The cash flow slatement has been prepared’ander the indirect mettigd a5set oqﬁaﬁt}aaéa Acooﬁﬂflir;ﬁ}\

$tandard (ind AS 7) Stalement of Cash Flg’yvg;‘_ ‘
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Sasan Power Limited

Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2019 {continued)

Disclosure pursuant to para 44 A to 44 E of Ind AS 7 - Statement of cash flows

Rupeaes in lakhs

Year Ended March Year £nded March

Particulars 31,2019 31,2018
Long term Borrowings
Opening Balance
~ Non Current 1,402,091 1,534,078
- Current 88,842 69,184
Avalled during the year - 108,226
Changes in Fair Value
- Impact of Effective Rate of Interest (EIR) 2,676 2,866
Repaid During the year {95,421} (224,885)
Forelgn Exchange Adjustment 31,374 1,454
Closing Balance 1,429,562 1,480,933
- Non Current 1,334,421 1,402,081
- Current 95,141 88,842
Short term Borrowings
Cpening Balance 54,558 50,349
Availed during the year 133 4,208
Repaid during the year - -
Closing Balance 54,691 54 558
Interest Expenses
interest Accrued-Opening Balance 4,821 5735
Interest charge as per statement of Profit & Loss (excluding 147,588 154,000
interest on delay payment of statutory dues)
Gain on foreign exchange fluctuations (Net) {3,426) -
Changes in Fair Value
- Unwinding and EIR Adjustment (2,845} {2,990)
- Fair Value Adjustment 1,627 10,261
Interest paid to lenders 143,242 162,185
Interest Accrued-Closing Balance 4,523 4,821




Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2018 (continued)

1) General information

Sasan Power Limited ("the Company"), a wholly owned subsidiary of Retiance Power Limited, has set up an Ulia
Mega Power project of 3,960 Mega Watt (MW) (6x660 MW) at Sasan, Madhya Pradesh. The Company has entered
into a power purchase agreement (PPA) with 14 procurers located in 7 States, based on which the generated power
is sold. The project has been allofled caplive coal blocks to meet its fuel requirements.

The Company is a public limited company in India and is incorporated and domigiled in India under the provisions of
the Companies Acl. The registered office of the Company is located at I Block, st Floor, Dhirubhai Amban
Knowledge City, Navi Mumbai - 400710,

These financial statements were awthorised for issue by the board of directors on June 6, 2019,

2) Significant accounting policies and critical accounting estimates:
2.1 Basis of accounting, measurement and significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below. These
policies have been consistently applied fo all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

(a}) Basis of preparation :
Compliance with Ind AS

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards
("Ind AS"} notified under the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 read with section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act”} as amended from time to time. The policies set out below have been
consistently applied during the years presented,

Historical cost convention

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by the following:
« Certain financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
+ Defined benefit plans — plan assets thatl are measured at fair vaiue

Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The Company uses valuation lechniques that are
appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data is available o measure fair value, maximising the
use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs,

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement as a whole:

» Level 1 — Quoted {(unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

» Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable

+ Level 3 — Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable

Classification of current and non-current

The assels and liabilities reported in the balance sheet are classified on a “current/non-current basis", with
separate reporting of assets held for sale and liabilities. Current assets, which include cash and cash
equivalents, are assets that are intended to be realized, sold or consumed during the normal operating cycle of
the Company orin the 12 months following the bafance sheet date; current liabilities are liabilities that are
expected to be settied during the normal operating cycle of the Company or within the 12 months following the
close of the financial year. There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for atieast 12
months after the reporting date. The deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current asseis and

Jiabilities.




Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2019 (continued)

{b) Property, plant and equipment (PPE) including Capital Work-in-Progress (CWIP) :

Freehold fand is cariied at cost. All ltams of Property, plant and equipment (PPE) are stated at cost net of
recoverable taxes, duties, rade discounts and rebates, less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if
any. The cost of PPE comprises of its purchase price, capitalised borrowing costs and adjustment arising for
exchange rate variafions atiributable to the assets (Refer nole 2.1(0) below), including any cost directly
attributable to bringing the assels to their working condition for their intended use.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that fulure economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate
asset is derecognized when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged fo the Statement of Profit
and Loss during the year in which they are incurred,

Spare parls are recognised when they meet the definition of Properly, plant and egquipment, otherwise, such
items are classified as inveniory.

All project related expenditure viz, civil works, machinery under erection, construction and erection materials,
pre-operative expenditure incidental / directly attributabie {o construction of project, borrowing cost, construction
stores, revenues and direct operational expenses related to the units of power generated in the interim period,
which are nol ready for their intended use, pending capitalisation, are disclosed as Capital Work-in-Progress.
Any gain or loss on disposal of an ilem of PPE is recognised in statement of profit and loss.

Depreciation:

The Company has determined its depreciation method for each significant component considering various
factors including consumption of economic benefit, technical svaluation of useful life, assessment of expecied
repairs and maintenance cost etc. Based on the said assessment, depreciation on certain major assets of power
plant comprising of Boiler Turbine and Generator Units (employing super critical technology), Ash Handling
Plants and Coal Handling Plants been determined as WDV method and for the balance assets including coal
mine assets, straight line method has been determined as the appropriate method. Depreciation on addition 1o
PPE is calculated prorata basis. PPE is derecognized if asset is sold or discarded,

Depreciation is calculated using straight line method (SLM)/ Written down value (WDV) on the respective
assets as mentioned above fo allocate their cost, net of their residuat values, over their estimated useful lives.
Useful lives considered for the purpose of depreciation is as follows;

Particulars Useful lives
Buildings 60 years
Temporary structure 3 years

Plant and Machinery - Power Plant related assets comprising of Boiler Turbine
and Generator Units (employing super critical technology), Ash Handling Plants 3 to 40 years
and Coal Handling Plants

Plant and Machinery - Coal Mine Heavy Earth Moving and Mining Equipments 30 years

Furniture and fixtures 3to 10 years
Motor Vehicles Jto 5 years
Office equipments 31to 5 years
Computers 3 to 6 years

The useful lives considered are based on useful life of the assets prescribed under Part C of Schedule 1! to “the
Act”, excepl in raspect of Coal Mine Heavy Earth Moving and Mining Equipments where the useful lives
determined are based on internal assessment and technical evaluation done by the management's expert which
are higher than those specified by Schedule I to "the Act”, in order to reflect the actual usage of the assets. The
residual values are not more than 5% of the original cost of assel. Tyres are amortized on the basis of Hourly
Machine Rate (HMR).

Lease hold land is amortised over the lease period from the date of receipt of advance possession or execution
of lease deed, whichever is earlier, except leasehold land for coat mining, which is amortised over the period of

ymining rights, o




Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2019 (continued)

Frechold land acquired for coal mining is amortised over the period of mining rights, considering the same
cannot be put to any olher purpose other than mining.

Estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation methods are reviewed annually, taking into account
commercial and technological obsolescence as well as normal wear and lear and adjusted prospectively, if
appropriate,

{c} Mining properties under tangible assets ;

i, Qverburden removal costs:

Removat of overburden and other waste material, referred 1o as “Stripping Activity”, is necessary to extract the
coal reserves in case of open pit mining operations. The stripping ratio, as approved by the regulatory authority,
for the life of the mine is obtained by dividing the estimated quantity of overburden by the estimated quantity of
mineable coal reserve (0 be extracied over the life of the mine. This ratio is periodically reviewed and changes, if
any, are accounted for prospectively.

The overburden removal costs are included in Mining properties under Property, plant and equipment and
amortised based on stripping ratio on the quantity of coal excavated. Qverburden removal cost includes cost of
explosive, spares.fuel and power related to equipments, direct labour, ofher direct expenditure and appropriate
portion of variable and fixed overhead expenditure.

ii. Mine closure obligation:

The liability to meet the obligation of mine closure has been measured at the present value of the management's
best estimate based on the mine closure plan in the proportion of total area exploited to the total area of the mine
as a whole. These costs are updated annually during the life of the mine to reflect the developments in mining
activilies.

The discount rate used to determine the present value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The increase in provision due to the passage of
time is recognized as interesi expense.

The mine closure obligation cost has been included in mining properties under Property, plant and equipment and
amortised over the life of the mine on a unit of production basis.

Hi. Mine development expenditure;

Expenditure incurred on development of coal mine is grouped under Capital Work-in-Progress tifl the coal mine
is ready for its intended use. Once the mine is ready for its intended use, such mine development expenditure is
capitalised and included in Mining properties under Property, plant and equipment.

Mine development expenditure is amortised over Lhe life of the mine on a unit of production basis.

(d} Intangible assets :

Intangible Assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes less accumulated amortization /
depletion and impairment loss, if any. The cost comprises of purchase price, borrowing costs and any cost
directly attributable to bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use.

Expenditure incurred on acquisition of intangible assets which are not ready to use at the reporting date is
disclosed under “intangible assets under development”,

Mining right represents directly attributable cost (other than the land cost) incurred for obtaining the mining
rights for a period of thirty years.

Amortisation

Amortisation is charged on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives. The estimated useful life and
amortization method are reviewed at the end of each annual reporting period, with the effect of any changes in
the estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.

Computer sofiware is amortised over an estimated useful life of 3 years,

. Mining rights are amortised on a:straight ling basis overtfig petiod.of 30 years i.e. the period over which the
Company has right to catry out mining.activities.




Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2019 (continued)

(e)

(f)

{9)

(h}

impairment of non-financial assets

Ansels which are subject o depreciation or amortisation are tested for impairment whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate thet the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for
the amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recovernble amount is
the highor of an asset's fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. For the purposes of assessing
impairment, assels are grouped at {he lowest levels for which there are separalely identifiable cagh inflows which
are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or groups of assets {cash-generating units). Non-
financial assets thal suffered an impaimment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment af the end of

each reporting period.
Inventories :

tnventories of tools, stores, spare parts, consumable supplies and fuel are valued al lower of weighled average
cost, which includes all non-refundable duties and charges incurred in bringing the goods to their present
location and condition, and net realisable value after providing for obsolescence and other losses.

In case of coat stock, the measured stock is based on a verification process adopted and the variation between
measured stock and book stock is charged to Statement of Profit and Loss.

Trade Receivables ;

Trade receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method, tess provision for impairment.

Financial Instruments :

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or
equity instruments of another entity,

Investments and other financia! assets
i. Classification
The Company classifies its financial agsets in the following measurement categories;

¢ those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income, or
through profit or loss), and
+ those measured af amortised cost.

The classification depends on the entity's business model for managing the financial assets and the
contractual terms of the cash flows.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in profit or loss or other
comprehensive income,

The Company reclassifies debt instruments when and only when its business model for managing those
assets changes.

ii. Measurement

At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial
asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition
of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets cartied at fair value through profit or loss are
expensed in profit or loss.

Debt instruments
Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Company's business model for managing
the asset and the cash flow characteristics of the asset. There are three measurement categories into which

the Company classifies its debt instruments;

Amortised cost
Assets that are held for coll
paymenis of principal and:if
) iéfpéu‘b'Sédue'hﬁy?n'éaé._,

of contractuat cash flows where those cash flows represent solely

ised cost is regegfiise

profit or loss when the asset.is derecognised

‘are.measured at amorlised cost. A gain or Joss on a debt investment that .



Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2019 (continued)

or impaired. interes! income from these financial assels is included in other income using the effective
interest rate method,

Falr value through other comprehensive income {FVOCGCH

Assets that are held for collection of confractual cash flows and for selling the financial assels, where the
assets’ cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest, are measured at FVOC!, Movemenlds
in the canying amount are taken through OCI, except for the recognition of impairment gains or fosses,
interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognised in Slatement of Proifit and
Loss. When the financial asset is derecognised, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCH s
reclassified from other equily to proft or loss and racognised in other gains / (Josses). Inferest income from
these financial assets is included in other income using the effective interest rate method.

Fair value through profit or loss (FVPL)

Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FVOC! are measured at FVPL. A gainorioss ona
investment that is subsequently measured al fair value tbrough profit or loss is recognised in profit or loss in
the petiod in which it arises. Inlerest income from these financial assets is included in other incoma.

ili.  Impairment of Financial Assets

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit Josses associated with its assets
carried at amortised cost. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a
significant increase in credit risk.

For trade receivables only, the Company measures the expected credit loss associated with ils trade
receivables based on historical trend, industry practices and the business environment in which the

antity operates or any other appropriate basis. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether
there has been a significant increase in credit risk.

iv.  Derecognition of Financial Assets
A financial asset is derecognised only when;

» the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or
* the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation fo
pay the received cash flows to one or more recipient.

+ retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a contractual
obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.

Where the entity has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred substantially all
risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial asset is derecognised. Where
the entity has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial
asset is not derecognised.

Where the entity has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially alf risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognised i the Company has not retained controt of
the financial asset. Where the Company retains control of the financial asset, the asset is continued 1o be
recognised {o the extent of continuing involvement in the financial asset,

V. income recognition
Interest income

Interest income from debt instruments is recognised using the effective interest rate method. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the
financial asset to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset. When caiculating the effective interest rate, the
Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument
(for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar opticns) but does not consider the expected credit josses.

Dividend

Dividends are recognised in profit only when the right to receive payment is established, it is probable that the
economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the Company, and the amount of the dividend can be
fheasured reliably.




Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2019 (continued)

{H

{i)

Offsetting Financial instruments

Financial assets and liabifities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is
a legally enforceable right fo offset the recognised amounts and there is an infention fo settle on a net basis
of realise the asset and settle the fiability simultansously, The legally enforceable right must not be
contingent on fulure events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of
default, insolvency or bankrupley of the Company or the counterparty,

Derivative financial nstruments

Derivatives are initially recognized at fair value on the date a derivative contract is entered into and are
subsequently re-measured fo their fair value at the end of each reporting petiod. Further net fosses arising on
settlement and fair value change on derivative contracts are classified to finance cost and net gain arisirig on
settlement and fair value change on derivative contracts are classified to other income.

{k) Contributed equity

0

Equity shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attribulable to the issue of new shares or
options are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

Financlal liabilities :
i. Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financiat liabiiities or as equity in
accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definition of a financial liability and an

equity instrument,

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all
of its liabilities.

fi. Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables,
net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank
overdrafts, financial guarantee contracts and derivative financiat instruments.

iti. Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Borrowings: Borrowings are subsequently carried at amortised cost, any difference between the proceeds (net
of transaction costs) and the redemption value is recognised in the statement of profit and loss over the period of
the borrowings using the effective interest method,

Fees paid on the establishment of [oan facilities are recognised as transaction costs of the loan to the extent that
itis probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down. In this case, the fee is deferred until the draw-
down occurs. To the extent there is no evidence that it is probable that some or alf of the facitity will be drawn
down, the fee is capitalised as a pre-payment for liquidity services and amortised over the period of the facility to

which it relates.

Trade and other payables: These amounts represent obligations to pay for goods or services that have been
acquired in the ordinary course of business from suppliers. These payable are classified as current liabilities if
payment is due within one year or less otherwise they are presented as non-current liabilities. Trade and other
payables are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

iv. Derecognition

Borrowings are removed from the balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged,

cancelled or expired. The difference between the carrying amount of a financial fiability that has been

extinguished or transferred to anothier party and the considerafion-paid, including any non-cash assets
" yanisierted or Nabiliies assumed, s recoghised i profit or Jogs a8 ‘gains/ (losses).




Sasan Power Limited
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When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms,
or the terms of an existing liabifity are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the
derecognition of the original fiability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective
carrying amounts Is recognised in the statement of profit or foss.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional right fo defer setilement
of the liabifity for at feast 12 months afler the reporling period. Where there is a breach of a material provision of
a long-term loan arrangement on or betore the end of the reporting period with the effect that the liabitity
becomes payable on demand on the reporting date, the enlity does not clagsify the liability as current, if the
lender agreed, after the reporting period and before the approval of the financial statements for issue, not o
demand payment as a consequence of the breach,

{m) Borrowing costs

{n)

(0}

General and specific borrowing costs that are directly atiributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
a qualifying asset are capitatised during the period of time that is required to complete and prepare the assel for
its intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are assets thal necessarily take a substantial period of time to get
ready for their intended use or sale.

vestment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
gualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets :
Provisions

Provisions are recognised when there is present or constructive obligation as a result of past events and it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settie the obiligation in
respect of which reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure required to setile
the present obligation al the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used to determine the present value is
a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
liabifity. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

Contingent liabilities

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the exisfence of
which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not
wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not
probable that an outflow of resources will be required 1o settle or reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made,
is termed as contingent liability.

Contingent Assets:

A contingent asset is disclosed, where an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

Foreign currency transaction :

i. Functional and presentation currency
ltems included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the Company operates ('the functional currency’). The financial statements
are presented in ‘Indian Rupees’, which is also the Company's functional currency and all amounts are
rounded to the nearest lakhs, unless otherwise stated.

ii. Transactions and balances

(iy Foreign currency transactions are translaled into the functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions.

(i) All exchange differences.arising on reporting of foreign currency monetary items at rates different from
« those at which they werg initially regorded are recognised.in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
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Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2019 (continued)

iyt respect of foreign exchange differences arising on revaluation or settfement of long term foreign
currency monetary items, the Company has availed the option available in Ind AS 101 {o continue the
policy adopled in previous GAAP for accounting for exchange differences arising from translation of long-
term foreign currency monetary items oulstanding as on March 31, 2016, wherein foreign exchange
diffetences on account of depreciable asset, are adjusted in the cost of depreciable asset and would be
depreciated over the balance life of asset,

(iv) Non-monetary lems denominated in forgign currency are stated af the rales prevailing on the date of the
transactions / exchange rate at which transaction is actually effected.

{p) Revenue from contract with customers :

The Company recognises revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured at fair value of
consideration recelved or receivable, il is probable thal future economic benefits will flow to the entity and specific
criteria have been met for sach of the Company's activities, as described befow. The Company bases its estimale
on historical results, taking into consideration the type of transactions and specifics of each arrangement,

i) Sale of energy
Revenue from sale of energy including unbilled revenue js recognized when it is measurable and there is

reasonable certainty for collection, in accordance with the tariff provided in the PPA and considering the
petitions filed with regulatory authorities for tariff as per the terms of PPA.

il) Late payment surcharge
The surcharge on fate payment / overdue trade recelvables for sale of energy is recognised when no
significant uncertaintly as to measurement or collectability exists.

(q) Employee benefits :
Short-term obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within
12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognised in
respect of employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts
expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit
obligations in the balance sheet.

Other long-term employee benefit obligations

The liabilities for earned leave and sick leave are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months afler the
end of the period in which the employees render the related service. They are therefore measured as the
present value of expected fulure payments {0 be made in respect of services provided by employees up o the
end of the reporting period using the projected unit credit method. The benefits are discounted using the market
yields at the end of the reporiing period that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation.
Remeasurements as a result of experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised
in profit or loss.

The obiigations are presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if the entity does not have an
unconditional right to defer settlement for at least twelve months after the reporting period, regardiess of when
the actual settiement is expected to accur.

Post employment benefits

The Company operates the following post-employment schemes:
- defined benefit plans such as gratuity
- defined contribution plans such as provident fund.

Gratuity obligation

The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity plan is the present
value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets. The
defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by actuaries using the projected unit credit method.

The present value of the defined benefit obligation denominated in Rupees is determined by discounting the
estimated fulure cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government

bonds that have terms app; Ximating ta the terms of the related obligation.
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()

(s)

(t)

“age subject W an insignificant risk of chahgestin vaiues.”

The net inlerest cost s calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined berefit
obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit expense in the stalemeant
of profit and loss.

Remeasurement gains and fosses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions
are recognised in the period in which they oceur, directly in other comprehensive income. They are included in
retained earings in the statement of changes in equity and in the batance sheet,

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulling from plan amendments or curtailments
are recognised immediately in profit or loss as past service cost,

Defined contribution plans

The Company pays provident fund contributions to publicly administered provident funds as per local
regulations. The Company has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The
contributions are accounted for as defined contribution plans and the contributions are recognised as employee
benefit expense when they accrue or services are received. Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset
lo the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in the future payments is available.

Income taxes :

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period's taxable income based
on the applicable income tax rate adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities atiributable to
temporary differences and to unused fax losses.

The current income tax charge Is calculated on the basis of the lax laws enacted or substantively enacled at the
end of the reporting perlod.

Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax
regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts
expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred income tax is provided in full on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. Deferred income tax is also not accounted for if it
arises from initial recognition of an asset or iiability in a transaction other than a business combination that at the
time of the transaction affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit (tax loss). Deferred income tax is
determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporiing
period and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income
tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if it is
probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those temporary differences and losses,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets
and liabilities. Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to
offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except to the extent that it refates to items recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equily, respectively.

Government grant :

Grants from the government are recognized at their fair value where there is a reasonable assurance that the
grant will be received and the Company will comply with all the attached condiitions.

Government grants relating to the purchase of property, plant and equipment are included in non-current liabilities
as deferred income and credited to Profit or loss in the proportions in which depreciation expense on those assets
is recognised.

Cash and cash equivalents :

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand,
demand deposits with banks, other short-term balances (with an original maturity of three months or less from
date of acquisition), highly liquid ifivesiments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which
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{u)

v)

(w)

(x)

Earnings per share |

Basic eamings per share are computed by dividing the net profit or loss by the weighted average number of
ordinary shares outstanding during the year, Earnings considered in astertaining the Company's earnings per
share are the net profit of logs for the year, The weighted average number of equily shares oulstanding during the
year and for all years presented is adjusied for events, such as bonus shares, other than the conversion of
potential equity shares that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding
change in resources. For the purpose of calculating ditited eamings per share, the net profit or loss for the year
attributable to equily shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year is
adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares, if any except when results wifl be anti dilutive.

Cash Flow Statement :

Cash flows are raported using the indirect method, whereby profit before lax is adjusted for the effects of
transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipls or payments. The
cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the
available information.

Segment Reporting :

The Operating segments has been identified and reported taking into account its internal financial reporting,
performance evaluation and organizational structure of its operations, oparating segment is reported in the
manner evaluated by Board considered as Chief Operating Decision-Maker under Ind AS 108 “Operating

Segment”.
New Standards or interpretations issued but not yet effective

The Company will apply the following standard for the first ime for its anhual reporling period commencing 1
April, 2019

ind AS 116 - Leases

Ind AS 116 " Leases” was notified on March 30, 2019 and it replaces Ind AS 17 Leases. Ind AS 116 is effective for
annual petiods beginning on or after Aprit 1, 2019. It sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement,
presentation and disclosure of leases and requires lessees to account for all leases under a single on-balance
sheet model similar {o the accounting for finance leases under Ind AS 17. Lessor accounting under Ind AS 116 is
substantially unchanged from today’s accounting under Ind AS 17.

Ind AS 116 requires lessees and lessors to make more extensive disclosures than under Ind AS 17. The
Company is in process of evaluating the requirements of the standard and its impact on its financial statements.

On March 30, 2018, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) notified certain other amendments fo Indian
Accounting Standard (Ind AS), as below, as part of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Second
Amendments Rules, 2018. These other amendments come into force on April 01, 2019,

ind AS - 12 “Income taxes”, Appendix C - Uncertainty over income tax treatments

The appendix explains how to defermine the probability of the relevant tax authorily accepting each tax
ireatment, or group of tax treatments, that the companies have used or plan to use in their income tax filing wiich
has to be considered to compute the most likely amount or the expected value of the tax treatment when
determining taxable profit (tax loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused lax credits and tax rates.

Ind AS - 12 “Income taxes”

The amendment clarifies that an entity shall recognize the income tax consequences of dividends in profit or
loss, other comprehensive income or equity according to where the enlity originally recognized those past

transactions or events.

Ind AS - 18 “Employee benefits”, Plan amendment, curtaiiment or settlement

The amendments require an entity:
. to use updated assumptions to determine current service cost and net interest for the remainder of the

period after a plan amendment, curtailment or setlement: and

. to recognize in profit or

-apurplus, evert it that surpllis was ot previvusly recognized because of the IMpact 6f the asset ceilifig,

§ as part of past service cost, or a gain or loss on settlement, any reduction in -
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Ind AS - 23 “Borrowing costs”

The amendments clarify that if a specific borrowing remains cutstanding afler the related qualifying assed is ready
for its intended use or sale, it becomes parl of general borrowings.

The effective dale for adoption of amendments as per Companies (Indian Accounting Slandards) Second
Amendment Rules, 2019 is annual periods baginning on or after Aprl 01, 2019, The Company will adopt the
standard on April 01, 2018 and is in the process of evaluating the impact on account of above amendment on ils
financial statements and will accordingly consider the same from period beginning Aprif 01, 2019,

{y) Recent accounting pronouncements

Change due to transition to Ind AS 115- Revenue from Contract with Customers The Ministry of Corporate
Affairs (MCA) has notified the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2018 on 281k
March 2018 which include Iindian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 115 in respect of ‘Revenue from Contracts with
Customars' which has replaced inter alia, the exisling ind AS 18 'Revenue’ and is mandatory for reporting
peariods beginning on or after 1st April 2018,

The Company has applied Ind AS 115 prospectively. There is no impact on the application of Ind AS 115 in the
financial staterment.

2.2 Critical accounting estimates and judgments

The preparation of the financial statements under Ind AS requires management 10 take decisions and make
estimates and assumptions that may impact the value of revenues, costs, assets and liabilities and the related
disclosures concerning the items involved as well as conlingent assets and liabilities at the balance sheet date,
Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors,
including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances,

The Company makes estimates and assumplions concerning the future. The resulting accounting estimates will,
by definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk
of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are
discussed below:

{a) Useful lives of Property, Plant and Equipments (PPE) and Coal Mine Assets

The Company has independently estimated the useful life and method of depreciation of power plant and coal
mine assets considering factors such as consumption of economic benefit, technical evaluation of useful life,
assessment of expected repairs and maintenance cost efc. In actual, the estimate considered for above factors
could be different. When the useful lives differ from the original estimated useful lives, the Company will adjust
the estimated useful life accordingly. It is possible that the estimates made based on existing experience are
different 1o the actual outcomes within the next financial period and could cause a material adjustment {o the
carrying amount of Property, plant and equipment. (Refer note 3.1)

{b) Stripping ratio for coal mining

Significant estimate is involved in case of open pit mining operations for estimating quantity of overburden and
mineable coal reserve which would be extracted over the life of the mine, based on which stripping ratio is
determined. This ratio is periodically reviewed and changes, if any, are accounted for prospectively. The
Company has considered the stripping ratio based on the coal mine plan approved by the regulator (Refer note
3.1).

{c) Income taxes

There are transactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain and would get
finalized on completion of assessment by tax authorities. Where the final tax outcome is different from the
amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will impact the income tax and deferred tax provisions in
the period in which such determination is made. {Refer note 13)

(d} Deferred tax

The Company has deferred tax assels and liabilities which are expected to be realised through the Statement of
Frofit and Loss over the extended periods of time in the future. In calculating the deferred tax items, the
Company is required to make certain assumptions and estimates regarding the future tax conseguences
attributable to differences belween the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities as recorded in the financial
—siglements and theirtax bases” wptions made incluge-thieespectation of future operating performance that




Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2018 (continued)

(e)

"

(9)

wilt be consistent with historical levels of operating resulls, recoverabilily periods for {ax loss carry forwards will
not change, and that existing tax laws and rates will remain unchanged into foreseeable flure. (Refer note 13)

impairment of assets

Al the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounds of s Properly, ptant and
equipment to determine whether there is any indication thal those assels have suffered an impairment loss. i
any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the assel / residual value is estimated in order 1o determine

the extent of the impairment loss (if any).

Recoverable amount of Property, ptant and equipment is the higher of its fair value less costs of disposal and
value in use. Value in use is usually determined on the basis of discounted estimated future cash flows. This
involves management estimates on anficipated efficiency of the plant, fuel availability at economical rates,
economic and regufatory environment, discount rates and other factors. Any subsequent changes to cash flow
due to changes in the above menfioned factors could impact the carrying value of assels.

Fair value measurement and valuation process

The Company has measured certain assets and liabilities at fair value for financial reporting purposes. The
management determines the appropriaile valuation technique and inputs for fair value measurement. In
esfimating the fair value, the management has engaged third party qualified vaiuer 1o perform the valuations,

Mine closure obligation

Provision is made for costs associated with restoration and rehabilitation of mining siles as soon as the obligation
to incur such costs arises. Such restoration and closure costs are typical of exiractive industries and they are
normally incurred at the end of the life of the mine. The costs are estimated on the basig of mine closure plans
and the estimated discounted costs of dismantiing and removing these facilities and the costs of restoration are
capitalized when incurred reflecting the Company's abligations at that time. The provision for decommissioning

ssets is based on the current estimate of the costs for removing and decommissioning production facilities, the
%recast timing of settlement of decommissioning liabilities and the appropriate discount rate.
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Sasan Power Limited

Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2019 {continued)

3.2 Gapital Work In Progress

Rupees in lakhs

Inctirrad
As at Capltalised As at

Particulars Aprit 1, 2018 """;';gr"‘“ iAdjustod | March 34, 2019
A, Assets under Construction 5237 13,052 18,340 849
B. incidental Expenses
Legal and Professional Charges {including shared service charges) 3z « - 32
Misceallaneous Expenses 68 - - 85

a7 - - a7
C. Construction stores 287 B 287
Total Capitat Work in Progress (A+B+C) 5621 13,952 18,340 1,233
Prelious Year 52,877 19,941 66,967 58621
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3.2(a) Mining Properties - Overburdern excavation expense:
Rupees in lakhs

Particulars o Year ended Year ended March
March 31, 2019 31, 2018
Fuel consumed 19,859 17,225
Stores and spares consumed 17,247 10,895
Employee benefits expense
~ Salaries and Other Costs 2,749 2,869
- Contribution to Provident and Other Funds (Refer note 7) 99 g3
- Gratuity and Leave Encashment {(Refer note 7) 18 28
Depreciation on mining assets 17,420 12,470
Mine Development charges 4,788 6,491
Rent 3 6
Repairs & Maintenance -
-Plant & Machinery 1,944 1,214
-Building 6 420
-Others 96 440
L.egal & Professional Charges g 34
Insurance 19 2
Travelling Expense L 6
Cther expenses 12,202 17,075
Less : Transfer to Mining properties (Tangible assets) {76,462) (69,368)
Ealance at the end of the year - N




Sasan Power Limited
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3.3 mtangible assets

Rupees in lakhs

. Computer ,

Particulars software Mining rights Total

Gross carrying amount

Balance as at April 01, 2017 82 3,102 3,184

Additions - - -

Adjustments - - -

Disposals - - -

Balance as at March 31, 2018 82 3,102 3,184

Accumulated depreciation

Balance as at April 01, 2017 37 222 259

Depreciation charge for the year ~ 110 110

Disposals - - -

Balance as at March 31, 2018 37 332 369

Gross carrying amount

Balance as at April 01, 2018 82 3,102 3,184

Additions - - -

Adjustments “ - -

Disposals - - -

Balance as at March 31, 2019 82 3,102 3,184

Accumulated depreciation

Balance as at April 01, 2018 37 332 369

Depreciation charge for the year - 111 111

Disposals - . -

Balance as at March 31, 2019 37 443 480

Net carrying amount

As at March 31, 2018 45 2,770 2,815
s gt March 31, 2019 45 2,659 2,704
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3.4 Non-currant financial assets
3.4(a) Margin money deposits

Margin money deposis (letter of credit et}

3.4(b) Qther financlal assots
Derivative assels (Mark to Market) on derivative instruments (Net)
Security Deposits

3.5 Deforred tax assets (net)
Deferred tax assets (net) due to temporary differances [Refer nole 13))

3.6 Other non-current assets
{Unsecured and considerad good unless staled olharwise)

Capital advances [Include Capita advance to related parly {refer note 0)]
Balance with statutory authorities (includes VAT recoverable)

3.6{a) Non-current tax assets

Advance income fax and tax deducted &t source (net of provision for tax: Nil)

3.7 inventories
(at tower of cost and net realizable value)

Fuel {including material in transit of Rs. 146 Lakhs (March 31, 2018 142 Lakhs)}
Stores and spares

3.8 Current financial assets
3.8(a} Investments
Investments in Mutuai Funds {Fair value through profit and loss)
Unquoted

Indiabulls Uttra short Term Fund Direct- Growth
[Number of units Nil (March 31, 208, 734,086.429 ) face vaue of Rs. 1000 each)

Rellance Low Duration Fund Direct - Growlh
[Number of units 344,371 (March 31, 2018, Nil } face value of Rs. 1000 sach]

Indiabulls liquid fund - Direct Growlh
[Number of units 103,205 (March 31, 2018 | 103,205) face value of Rs. 1000 each}

Reliance Prime Debt Fund Direct -Growth
[Number of units 14,269,285 (March 31, 2018 : 22,308,593} face value of Rs. 10 each)

JM Liguidity Fund Direct - Growth Option
[Number of units 1,762,291 {March 31, 2018 : 1,762,251) face value of Rs. 10 eachj

58t Magnum Low Duration Fund Direcl- Growih
{Number of unils 196,315 (March 31, 2018 ; 196,315} face value of Rs. 1060 each]

houregate amount of unquotgq-;n\{gsiﬁignta,k@pok Value)

Rupees in lakhs

As at
March 31, 2019

Abal
March 31, 2018

598 1,218
5ot 1,248
8,200 8,542
264 132
401 8,674
50,520 45,685
50,520 45,685
46,845 51,875
22,754 22,747
69,596 74,622
605 373
[T 373
5,348 5,744
57,684 50,242
62,820 55,086
. 12,687
9,089 .
1,884 1,762
5718 8,264
902 83§
4,773 4,421
42,366 27,092
22,366 27,592
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3.8{b) Trade recolvables

{Unsecwred and considered good unless stalad ofhsrwise)

Rupees in lakhs

As ot
March 31, 2019

As at
March 31, 2018

‘Frade Recelvables considered good - Unsecired 46,062 43,087
Trade receivables [Receivable from related party (Refer nole o) 7,854 8,624
Less: Provision for doubtful debls (6,586} -
A7,232 52,811
3.8{c} Cash and cash equivalents
Batance will banks:
-In current acqounis 236 G666
236 666
3.8{ch) Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalonts
Margin money deposits (against Mine Closuse obligation etc.) 3,270 3,951
3,270 3,961
3.8(e) Other financial assets
(Unsecured and considered good unless stated otherwise)
Unbilled revenue {Refer note 18}
- Unsecured, considered good 10,490 7,254
- Doubtful 2,448 -
Less: Provision for doubtfuf unbilled revenue (2,448) -
16,400 1,264
Advances {0 employees recoverable in cagh 76 38
Interest accrued on deposits 86 202
Derivative assets (mark to market) on dervative instruments 044 -
11,666 7,494
3.9 Other current assets
{Unsecured and considered good unless stated otherwise)
Advance recoverabie in kind 1,386 1.424
Balance with government authorities 108 2,178
Advances 1o related party (Refer note 9) 43,7191 7,075
@repaid exXpenses 1,188 1,608
46,443 12,285
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Rupess in lakhsg

As at As at
March 31, 2019 Margh 31, 2018
3.10 Equity share capital
Authorised
£,000,000,000 (March 31, 2018 : 5,000,000,000) equity shares of Rs 10 eash:
500,600 500,600
500,000 600,000
Issued, subscribed and paid up capital
4,327,364, 250 {March 31, 2018 : 4,327,364,250) equity shares of Re. 10 aach fully
paid up 432,737 432,737
432,737 432,737
3.10.1 Reconciliation of number of equity shares
Balance at the beginaing of the year - 4,327,364,250 (March 31,2018 43,710,750)
shares of Rs. 10 each 432,737 4,371
Add: Issued during the year - Nif (March 31, 2018: 4,283,653 500) shares of Rs.10
oach - 428,366
Balance at the end of the year - 4,327,364,260 (March 31, 2018: 4,327,364,250)
shares of Rs.10 each 432,737 432,737

3.10.2

3.10.3

3.10.4

Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par vaiue of Rs.10 per share. Each holder of the equity share Is entitled
to one vole per share. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive the
remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of alt preferential amounts.

Equlty shares held by Holding Company

Reliance Power Limited - Holding Company 432,737 432,737
4,327,364,250 (March 31,2018: 4,327 364,250} equily shares of 8s.10 each fully

paid up

{Out of the above, 7 (March 31, 2018: 7) shares are joinfly held by Retiance Power

Limited and its nominees]

432,737 432,737

Details of equity shares held by equity shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate equity shares in the Company

Equily shares of Rs,10 each fully paid up held by Refiance Power Limited - Holding

Company
Percentage of holding in the class 100% 100%
Number of shares 4,327,364,250 4,327,364,250

3.10.§ The Company has ssued Nil (March 31, 2018: 4,283,653,500) Bonus shares for consideration other than cash.




Sasan Power Limited
Notes Lo the financial statements as of and for the yesr ended March 31, 2019 (continued)

Rupoes in lakhs

Ag at
March 31 2019

As af
March 31, 2018

Other equity

341 Instruments entirely equity in nature

Praference Shares 3,679 3,579
inter-corporale deposits 20,000 20,000
79,670 73,670
3.11.1 Prefereiice Shares
Authorised
1,000,000,000 (March 31, 2018 : 1,0600,000,009) preference shares of 38,10 sach
100,000 100,000
100,000 100,000
fssued, subscribed and paid up
36,788,760 (March 31, 2018 ; 35,788,750) 7.5% Compulsoty Convertible
Redeemable Non-Cumulative Preference Shares of Re. 10 each fully paid up
3,579 3579
3,879 3,578
3.11.2 Reconcliation of number of preference shares
Preforence shares [refer note 3.11.3(a))
Balance at the beginning of the year - 35,788,750 (March 31, 2018; 33,788,750)
shares of Rs.10 gach 3,679 3,579
Balance at the end of the year - 35,768,750 (March 31, 2018 35, 788,750) shares of
Rs.10 each 3,578 3,579

3.11.3 Rights, preferences and restrictions atlached to Preference Shares and Inter corporate deposits

a) 7.5% Compulsory Convertible Redeemable Non-Cumulative Preference Shares (CCRPS)

The Company has a call eption on CCRPS which can be exercised by the Company in one or more tranches and in part or in fuil
before the end of agreed tenure (20 years) of the said shares . In case the call option is exercised, CCRPS shall be redeermed at
an issue price {i.e face value and premium). The holders of CCRPS however, shall have an option to convert CCRPS into equity
shares at any time during the tenure of such shares. At the end of tenure and to the extent the Company or the shareholder has
not exercised their options, CCRPS shalt be eompulsorily converted into equity shares. On conversion, in either case, each
CCRPS shail be converted into one fully paid equity share of Rs. 10 each al a premium of Rs. 990 per share. i during the tenure
of CCRPS, the Company dectares equity dividend, CCRPS holders shall also be entitled to dividend on their shares at the same
rate as the equity dividend and this dividend will be over and above the coupon rate of 7.5%. These preference shares shall

continue {o be non cumulative.

b} Interest free Inter corporate deposit

Interest free Inter corporate deposit, repayable to hotding company after repayment of rupee term loan af a mutually agreed date

i.e. onor after April 1, 2036.

3.11.4 Preference Shares held by Holding Company

Preference shares [refer note 3.11.3(a)]

Reliance Power Limiled - Holding Company 3,579 3,679

3,679 3,579
3.11.5 Details of shares held by Preference shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate preference shares in the

Company

Preference shares

Preference shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up held by Reliance Power Limiled -

Holding Company

Perceniage of holding in the class 100% 100.00%

Nur@er of shares 35,788,750 35,788,750




Sasan Power Limited
Notes {0 the financial statements as of and for the yesr ended March 31, 2019 (continued)

3.11.8 Movement of instruments entirely equity in nature

3.421

3.12.2

Preference shares

Balsnce at the beginning of the yaar
Add : issued during the year
Less @ reademed during the year

Closing batance

Inter-corporate deposits

Opening balance

Add : received during the year
Less : repaid during the year

Closing batance

Total

Reserves and swrplus

Balance at the end of the year

Securities premium
Retained earmnings

Total reserves and surplus

Securities premium

Opening balance

Less: Bonus shares issued during the year

Closing balance

Retalned earnings

Balance at the beginning of the year
Net profit / (loss) for the year
Other comprehensive income

Closing balance

Nature and purpose of reserves

Securities premium
Securities premium is created 1o record premium received on issue of shares. ”
@{Dvisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Rupees in lakhs

Ag al
March 31, 2018

As at
March 31, 2018

3,679 3,579
a578 3,570
20,000 20000
20,000 30,000
23570 23,579
358,184 358,184
33,684 52,318
351,808 410,502
358,184 786,550

. {428,366)
356,184 358,184
52,318 63,833
(18,563) {14,324)
{1} (191)
35684 53,378
391,868 410,502

The reserve is utilized in accordance with the




Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for ihe year ended March 34, 2019 (continuod)
Rupees in lakhg

As it As al
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2048
3.43 Non-current financlal Habikities
3.13({a) Non-current borrowlngs

Al amortised cost

Secured

Term foans:
Rupee loans from banks 564,697 508,109
Rupee loans from financial instilulions / other parties 353,261 373,003
Foreign curtency loans from financial instilulions / other parlies 416,473 430,079

1,334,421 1,402,081

3.13(a1) Nature of security for term loans

a) Torm loans from afl banks, financial Iastitution/other parties of Rs. 1,440,914 lakhs (March 31, 2018 Rs, 1,504,963 lakhs ) is secured / lo be
secured by first charge on ail the Immovable and movable assets and intangible asset of the Company and pledge of 100% of the total issuad
share capital of the Company hetd by the Holding Company on pari passu basls with working capital lenders, permitted bank guaranies
providers and hedge counterparties. The Holding Company has given financial commitments/guaraniess to the fenders of the Company.

Charge over 414 Hectare of land ye! 1o be fully acquired and de allocated Chihatrashal Coal mines which is subject to deciston of Honourable
High Courl is pending (0 be axecuted.

b) Current matuities of long term borrowings have been classified as other current financial llabillties (refer note 3.16(c)).
3.13{a2) Terms of Repayment and Interost

&) Rupee Term Loans outstanding as at the year end of Rs. 599,542 lakhs ( March 31, 2016 : 634,250 lakhs) has been obtained from banks for
the project. Earller 50% of the loan was repayable in 40 quarterly installements and remaining £0% in one single bullet payment at the end of
ten years from March 31, 2016 was subsequently restructused under flexbile structuring scheme of Reserve Bark of India and the
outstanding balance as on October 01, 2015 is repayable in 82 structured quarery inslaliments commenced from December 31, 2015 and
carry an inferest rale of 10.95% to 11.55% per annum payable on & monthly basis.

b) Rupee Term Loans oulstanding as af the year end of Rs. 103,743 lakhs (March 31, 2018 : Rs. 108,840 takhs) has been obtained from
financial instilutions for the project. Earlier 50% of the loan was repayable In 40 quarterly inslaliments and remaining 50% In one single bullet
payment at the end of ten years form March 31, 2015 was subsequently restructused under fiexible structuring scheme of Reserve Bank of
India and the outstanding balance as on Oclober 01, 2015 is repayable in 82 structured quarierly Installments commenced from December
31,2015 and carry an Inferest rate of 10.95% to 11.55% per annum payable on a monthly basis.

G,

s

Rupee Term Loans outstanding as at the year end of Rs. 270,353 lakhs (March 31, 2018 : Rs. 283,704 lakhs) has been obtained fram
financial institutions for the project. Earlier the loan was repayable in 60 quarterly instalments starting from March 31, 2015 which has now
been restructured under fexible structuring scheme of Reserve Bank of India and the outstanding balance as on October 01, 2015 is
repayable in 82 structured quarterly instaiments commenced from October 15, 2615 and carsy an interest zate of 10.95% fo 13.23% per
annum payable on a quarterly basis.

¢

50 % of Foreign Currency Loan from financial Institutions/other parties cutstanding as at the year end of Rs. 180,032 lakhs (March 3%, 2018
Rs. 193,383 lakhs) is repayable in 40 quarterly instalments commenced from March 31, 2045. Remaining 50% is repayable in one single
bullet at the end of ten years from March 31, 2015 and carry an interest rate of USD LIBOR plus 320 basis points per annum payable on a
moathly basis,

e} Foreign currency foan from financiai institution / other parties outstanding as at the year end of Rs. 241,199 lakhs (March 31, 2018 ; 247,369
lakhs) is repayable in 24 semi-annual instalments commenced from March 20, 2015 and carry fixed interest rate of 3.66% per annum payable
on a semi annual basis.

f) Foreign currency loan from financial institution / other parties outstanding as at the year end of Rs. 36,045 lakhs {March 31, 2018 : Rs, 40,217
takhs} is repayable In 19 semi-annual instalments commencing from March 20, 2015 and carry an interest rate of USD LIBOR pius 400 basis
point per annum payable on a semi annual basis.

3.13(ad) The amorlised cost disclosed above is net off incidentat cost of borrowings aggregating of Rs. 11,352 lakhs (March 31, 2018 Rs. 14,029
takhs).

3.13{b) Other non-current financial liabifities

@erivaiive fiabiiity (Mark to Market) on derivative instruments 12,229 12,285

12,229 12,285




Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financlal statemanis as of and for the year ehded March 34, 2019 {continued)

3,14 Noncurrent provisions

Provigion for gratilly (Refar note 7 )
Provision for lave henslt {Refor note 7)
Prisvision for ming closurg expenges {Refer note 11 )

3.18 Other non-currant Habllittes

Government Granl (Refer note 12)
Security Deposits

3.16 Gurrent financial Kabitliley
3.18(a) Current borrowings

At amortised cost
Secured
Gash credit facitty from banks

Nature of security, interest and termg of repaymuent:
- Cash credit fachity is secured by firs! charge on all current and fixed assats of the Company
and pledge of 100% of the 1o1at Issued share capltal of the Company held by the Holfding

Company on pari passu basis with term loan tenders, parmitted bank guarantee providers ang

hedge counterparties,

- Cash Credi facility carry an average inlerest rate of MCLR +39, PEr annum.

3.18(b) Trade payables
Total Qutstanding dues of micro enlerprises and small enterprises (Refer note 21)

Total Outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small ererprises

3.16(c) Other current financlal liabllities

Current maturities of long-term borrowings {Refer note 3.13 {a1) and 3.13 {a2)]
Interest accrued but not due on horrowings

Securily deposits received

Creditors for capital expenditure including payabie 1o related parties (Refer note 9)
Retention money payabie

Creditors for supplies and services

Employee benefils payable

Other payables

3.17 Other current liabitities

Government grant (Refer note 12

Statutory dues {including efeclricity duty ang energy development cess, provident fund ete)
Advance from customers

3.18 Current provisions

Provision for leave encashment (Refer note 7)

Rupees in lakhs

Asal
March 31, 2019

As at
March 31, 2018

822 857
824 588
1,496 1,203
3,142 2447
150,737 163,022
10¢ 108
160,846 163,130
54,691 54,550
64,691 54,658
149 i
29,773 20,673
29,9722 20,673
95,141 88,842
4,523 4,821
104 443
3,704 4,386
104,780 100,082
1,807 2,175
2,557 1,809
3,381 2,929
215,994 205,577
12,263 13,219
49,027 0,602
. 1,574
61,310 25,395
267 225
267 225




Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financlal statermonts as of and for the year ended March 31, 2019 (continued)

3.19 Revenue from operations

Sale of enargy
Interesl from cuslomar on delayad paymenis fincluding interest from relaled party (Refer
note 9)]

Details of revenue from contract with cusiomers

Revenue from Sale of energy

Less: Significant financiat components
- Rebate

Total Revenue as per contracled price

3.20 Other income

3.21

3.22

Interest income on financlal assets measured at amortised cost ;
Bank deposits

Gain from investments mandatorily measured at FVPL :
tnvestment in mutual funds

Net Gain on sale of financial assets mandatorily measured at fair value :
investment in mutual funds-Current

Government grants (Refer note 12)
Gain on foreigh exchange fluctuations (Net)
Gther income

Cost of fuiel consumed

Coal excavation cost
Opening balance of fuef

Add:
Amortisation of mining properties
Taxes and duties

Fuel consumed
Stores and spares consumed

Depreciation

Other expenses
l.ess : Closing balance of fuel

Empioyee benefits expense

Salaries, bonus and other allowances

Contribution to provident fund and other funds (Refer note 7)
Gratuity (Refer note 7)

Leave encashment

Staff welfare expenses

Rupees in fakhs

Year ended
March 31, 2019

Yeaar ended
March 31, 2018

460,106 466,007
. 1,856
460,108 467 863
467,932 472,311
7,821 6,304
460,105 466,007
582 476
729 1,683
1,266 1,605
13,221 14,228
3,426 71
692 607
19,916 18,670
5,744 8,126
66,070 58,666
40,299 54,868
5,501 5,486
4,275 2,578
1,209 1,226
1,495 1,480
(5,348) (5,744)
119,245 126,666
7,817 7,924
326 315
194 192
2117 77
258 228
8,812 8,736




Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2019 {continued)

3.23 Finance costs

3.24

Interest and finance expense on financial lfabitities measured at amortised cost

On Rupeae lerm loans
On Foreigrt currency foans
On Working capital loans

Unwinding of discount on mine closure provision {Refer nofe 11)

Net loss on setllement and fair value change arising on derivative instruments mandatorily
measured al FVPL

OGther finance charges

Generation, adminkstration and other expenses

Slores and spares consumed
Rent expenses
Repairs and mainfenance
- Plant and equipment
- Building
-~ Others
Stamp duly and filing fees
Legal and prefessional charges (including shared service charges) (Refer note 9)

Travelling and conveyance

Rates and taxes

insurance

Water Charges

Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment

Electricity duty and energy development cess

Provision for doubtful debts including unbilled revenue
Miscellanaous expenses

Rupees i lakhs

Year ended
March 31, 219

Year ended
March 31, 2018

114,661 116,171
26,402 24,075
5,006 4,203
169 124

. 9,414
20,366 1,013
166,604 154,000
6,526 5,949
438 560
7,050 7,224
343 110
544 453

. 10
4,690 15,083
1,333 1,233
8 52
5,141 5,167
4,209 4,235
217 247
32,806 31,741
9,134 -
4,110 3,066
76,669 76,130




Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2019 {continued)

4) Contingent liabilities and commitments:

5)

6) Details of remuneration to auditors:

a)

b)

c)

d)

)

9

h}

The Company has received net claims amounting to Rs, 874 lakhs (March 31, 2018 35.1,001 lakhs) from
contractors towards deduclions made by the Company due to non-performance of cerlain obligations under the
terms of arrangement for the construction of cerain works. The matier is under arbitration.

The Company has received claims amounting to Rs. 11,454 lakhs (March 31, 2018; Rs. 18,899 lakhs) from a parly
towards consultancy and advisory setvices provided by them. As per the lerms of arrangement between both the
parties, the same would be settied by an arbitration process. Presently, the Arbitral Tribunal has been constituted
and the matter is pending before the Arbitral Tribunal.

The Company has received a claim of Rs. 2,568 lakhs (March 31, 20148; Rs.2,568 lakhs) from some of the
procurers alleging delay in achievement of commercial operation of first and second unit, which has been disputed
by the Company and is pending beforg the Migh Courts.

The Company has disputed the quantification of the demand for payment of tax on annual value of mineral
bearing land amounting to Rs. 32,647 fakhs (March 31, 2018: Rs. 15,683 lakhs) from District Authorities under
Madhya Pradesh Gramin Avsanrachna Tatha Sadak Vikas Adhiniyam (MPGATSVA) and hence the same is
deposited as per quantification done by the Company. The Company had filed a writ petition before Jabalpur High
Court for revised quantification, however the same was rejected by the Court by its order dated January 17,

2018. The Company had filed a Review Petition before Jabalpur High Court against its earlier order dated January
17, 2018 and the same was also rejected by High Court. The Company has filed SLP before Supreme court
where Supreme court has passed an interim order to pay the MPGATSWA as per methodology adopted by the
Company {ill the same type of pending matters are concluded by the authorities.

The Company has received favorable order from the Office of the Commissioner, Service Tax IV, Mumbai for
service lax demand of Rs. 2,229 Lakhs raised by DGCE! (Directorate General of Central Excise Intelligence) on
exposure fees. Service tax department has filed the appeal before CESTAT against the order of the
Commissioner, Service Tax IV, Mumbai, SPI. received favourable order from CESTAT also. However, Service
Tax department afler reviewing the order filed writ in Hon'ble High Court, Mumbai which is pending fo be admitied.

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be unexecuted on capital accoun! (net of advances paid) and not
provided for Rs. 74,804 fakhs (March 31, 2018 Rs. 71,1456 {akhs),

The Honourable Supreme Court has passed a decision on February 28, 2019 in relation to inclusion of certain
alfowances within the scope of “ Basic Wages" for the purpose of determining contribution to Provident Fund
under the Employees "Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Acts, 1952, The company is awaiting
further clarifications in this matter in order to reasonably assess the impact on its financial statement, if any.
Accordingly, the applicability of the judgement to the Company, with respect to the period and the nature of
allowances to be covered, and resultant impact on the past provident fund fiability, cannot be reasonably
asceriained, at present.

The Company has not provided for Income Tax demand of Rs, 399 Lakhs which is pending before various
authorities,

Exchange differences on long term foreign currency monetary items outstanding:

The Company has capitalised / adjusted the value of PPE with an amount of Rs 31,374 lakhs (March 31, 2018: Rs
1,454 lakhs) arising on settlement or reinstatement of the long term foreign currency monetary items outstanding as
of March 31, 2019. Refer note 2.1(0) above for the policy.

(a) As auditors

‘b) Out-of-pocket expenses

Rupees in lakhs
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

For statutory audit 116 112
For others- Cerlification Charges 7 2
2 2




Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2019 {continued)

7)  Employee Benefit Obligations
The Company has classified various employee benefits as under:
a) leave obligations

The leave obligations cover the Company fiability for sick and privileged leave.

Rupees in lakhs

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Current* 287 225
Non-current 824 688

* The Company does not have an unconditional right to defer the setllements.
b} Defined contribution plans

(i) Provident fund

(fi} Superannuation fund

(ili) State defined contribution plans

~  Employees’ Pension Scheme 1995

The provident fund and the state defined contribution plan are operated by the regionat provident fund
commissioner and the superannuation fund is administered by the trust. Under the schemes, the Company Is
required to contribute a specified percentage of payroll cost 1o the retirement benefit schemes to fund the
benefits.

The Company has recognised following amounts in the statement of Profit and Loss / overburden excavation

expenses for the year,
Rupees in lakhs

Particulars Year ended Year ended

March 31,2019  March 31, 2018
Contribution to provident fund 282 246
Contribution to employees’ superannuation fund 3 3
Contribution to employees' pension scheme 1995 119 148

¢) Post employment obligation

Gratuity:
The Company has a defined benefit plan, governed by the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. The plan entitles an
employee, who has rendered at least five years of continuous service, to gratuity at the rate of fifteen days basic
satary for every completed year of service or part thereof in excess of six months, based on the rate of basic salary
last drawn by the employee concerned.

(i) Significant estimates: actuarial assumptions

Valuations in respect of gratuity have been carried out by an independent actuary, as at the Balance Sheet date,
based on the following assumptions:

Particutars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Discount rate (per annum) 7.10% 7.65%
Rate of increase in compensation levels 7.50% 7.50%
Rate of refurn on plan assets 7.10% 7.65%

The estimate of rate of escalation in salary considered in actuarial valuation, takes inte account inflation,
asehiority, promotion and other relevant factors including supply and demand in the employment market.




Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2019 (continued)

(il}) Gratuity Plan

Particulars

As at April 01, 2017
Current service cosl
Interest on net defined hanefit liability/assets

Total amount recognised in Statement of Profit
and lL.oss [ overburden excavation expenses

Remeasurements during the year

Return on plan assels, excluding amount included
in interest expense/(income)

{Gain } / loss from change in financial assumptions

(Gain ) / loss from change in demographic
assumptions

Experience (gains} / losses

Total amount recognised in Other
Comprehensive Income

Liabilities assumed/(settled)
Benefit payments
As at March 31, 2018

Particulars

As at April 01, 2018
Current service cost
interest on net defined benefit iability/assets

Total amount recognised in Statement of Profit
and Loss / overburden excavation expenses
Remeasurements during the year

Return on plan assets, excluding amount included
in interest expense/(income)

(Gain ) / loss from change in financial assumptions

(Gain) / loss arising from change in demographic
assumptions

Experience (gains) / losses

Total amount recognised in Other
Comprehensive income

Liabilities assumed/(setiled)
Benefit payments
As at March 31, 2019

Present value of
obligation

787
200
51

251

(32)
(168)
(1
(201)

(47)
760

Present value of
obligation

760
153

54

207

36

33
69

(41)
995

The net liability disclosed above relates to funded plans are as follows:

Particulars
Present value of funded obligations
Fair value of plan assets

{Deffcit of funded plan. "~

March 31, 2019

Fair value of
plan assets

(242)

(18)
(18}

10

10

47
{203)

Fair value of
plan assets

(203)

(12)
(12)

41
(173)

095
(173)
822

Rupees in lakhs
Net amount

516
200
33

233

10
{32)
(168)
(N
(194)

557

Rupees in lakhs

Net amount

557
153
42

195

1
36

33
70

822

Rupees in iakhs

March 31, 2018

760
(203)
557




Basan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2018 (continued)

(ilf) Sensitivity analysis:
The sensitivity of the provision for defined benefit obligation to changes in the weighled principal assumptions is:

impact on closing balance of provision of defined benefit

- Change In assumptions obligations

Particulars Increase in assumptions Decrease in assumptions
Mar 31, 2019 Mar 31, 2018 Mar 31, 2019 Mar 31, 2018 Mar 31, 2018 Mar 31, 2018

Discount rate 80 hps 50 bps {3.34%) (3.36%) 3.55% 3.57%

Rate of increage

in compensation 50 bps 50 bps 3.52% 3.66.% (3.35%) {3.368%)

fevels

The above sensitivity analyses are based on a change in an assumption while holding all other assumptions constant.
In practice, this is unlikely to oceur, and changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated, When calculating the
sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant actuarial assumptions the same method {present value of the
defined benefit obligation calculated with the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting period) has been
apphied as when calculating the defined benefit liability recognised in the balance sheet. The methods and types of
assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change compared to the prior period.

{iv) The above defined benefit gratuity pian is administrated 100% by Reliance Nippon Life Insurance Company
Limited as at March 31, 2019 as well as March 31, 2018,

For unfunded plan, the Company has no compuision to pre fund the liability of the ptan. The Company's policy
is not to externally fund these liabilities but to recognize the provision and pay the gratuity to its employees
directly from ils own resources as and when the same becomes due.

(v} Defined benefit liabllity and employer contributions:
The Company has agreed that it will aim to eliminate the deficit in defined benefit plan in subsequent years.
Funding levels are monitored on an annual basis and the current agreed contribution rate is 8.33% of the basic
salaries.
Expected contributions to post-employment benefit plans for the year ending March 31, 2020 is Rs. 50 lakhs,
The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation is 5.31 years (2018 — 6.93 years).

{vi) The plan liabilities are calculated using a discount rate set with reference to bond yietds. If plan assets under
pgform, this yield will create a deficit.




Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2019 (continued)

B} Assets pledged as security

Particulars
Non-current

First charge

Financial assets
Margin money deposits
Other financial assels

Non-financial assets
Property, plant and equipment
Capital work-in-progress
Intangible assets

Other non-current assets

Totai non-current assets piedged as security {A)

Current

First charge

Financial assets
Investments

Trade receivables

Cash and bank balances
Other financial assets

Non-financial assets

inventories

Other current assets

Total Current assets pledged as security (B)

Total agsets pledged as security (A+B)

March 31, 2018

508
9,481

2,382,147
1,233
2,704

70,281

2,466,444

22,366
47,232

3,508
11,566

62,929
46,443
194,042

2,660,486

Rupees in lakhs
March 31, 2018

1,218
8,674

2,453,006
8,621
2815

74,995

2,646,328

27,982
52,811
48617
7,494

55,086
12,285
161,185

2,707,514




Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2019 (continued)

9) Related party transactions:

As pet Indian Accounting Standard 24 ‘Related Parly Transactions' as prescribed by the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, the Company's refaled parties and fransactions are disclosed below:

A} Entity having control over the Company:

Holding company
Reliance Power Limited (R Power)

B) Major investing partles/promoters having significant influence on the holding company directly or
indirectly:

Companies

Reliance Infrastructure Limited (R Infra)
individual
Shri Anil D. Ambani

C) Other related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year! closing balance existed at
yearend :

i} Key Management Personnel

a}  Shri Laxmi Dutt Vyas, Chief Financial Officer

b} Shii AK.8ingh, Chief Executive Officer

c) Shii Murli Manohar Purohit, Company Secretary {w.e.f August 1, 2018)
d) Shri Bhola Singh, Director (upto 14" January, 2019)

e) Shri Sachin Mohapatra, Director

f)  Shrimati Rashna Hoshang Khan, independent Director

g} Shri Ashok Kacharadas Karnavat, independent Director

h)  Umesh Mahto {w.e.f January 15, 2019)

ii) Fellow Subsidiary

a} Vidarbha Industries Power Limited (VIPL)

b) Coastal Andhra Power Limited (CAPL)

¢} Chitrahgi Power Private Limited (CPPL})

d) Rosa Power Supply Company Limited (RPSCL)
e} Reliance Cleangen Limited (RCGL)

f}  Dhursar Solar Power Private Limited (DSPL)

iliy Company over which companies! individuals described in clause B and/or C above have control /
significant influence

a) BSES Rajdhani Power Limited (BRPL)

by BSES Yamuna Power Limited (BYPL)

c) Reliance General Insurance Company Limited (RGIL)
d} Retiance Infocomm Infrastructure Limited (RIPL)

el  Muila & Mulla And Craigie Biunt & Caroe (Muifa & Mulla)
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Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2019 (continued)

D} Detalls of transactions and closing balances:

{iyTransactions during the year:

Particuiars

Sale of energy
BRIPL (net of rebate)
BYPL (net of rebale)

Other operating revenue
BYPL.

VIHPLL

RPSCL

Legal and Professional Fees(including shared service charges)
R Power
Mula & Mulla

Reimbursement of expenditure paid by
R Power
RPSCL.

Insurance Premium
RGIL

Insurance Claim Received
RGIL

Reimbursement of expenditure paid for
CPPL

VIPL

R Power

DSPL

Material/Services received
R Infra

VIPL.

RPSCL

Asset/Employees loans acquired
CAPL

CPPL

VIPL

R Infra

RPSCL

Assets sold

Bxlnfra

Rupees in lakhs

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

7,176
34,649

4,786

1.839

128
23

1,090
24

14,426
27,655

1,866

10,693
3

584
12

5,188

534
168

1,463
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Trade recelvable provided for
BYPL

Advance paid
R Power

Remuneration to Key Management Personnel
~ Bhort term employee benefils

- Post-employment defined benefits

- Leave encashment

- Director sitling fees

(i} Outstanding closing balances:

Particulars

Capital advance
Rinfra

Trade recelvables
BRPIL.
BYPL

Advance recoverable in cash or kind
R Power

RCGL

DSPL

CPPL

Equity Share Capital (exciuding premium)
R Power

Preference Share Capital (excluding premium)
R Power

Inter-corporate deposit (other equity)
R Power

Other current financiaf iabilities

CAPL
RAPL

Guarantees issued on behalf of the Company
R Power

Capital Commitment

o F

1,612

38,133

429
14

5

March 31, 2019

27,896

888
6,868

43,001
700
23

432,737

266

545

67,620

310
18

Rupees in lakhs

March 31, 2018

20,182

2,095
6,729

7,075

432,737

3,579

20,000

256

14,653

66,334
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(i) R tnfra has given an equity support undertaking to the power procurers, that in the event of failure on part of R
Power to invest, in full or in part, in the eqguily share capital of the Company, it shall subscribe {o the balance
equity.

{iv} The Holding Company has enfered into agreemaents with {he lenders of the Company wherein it has commitied/
guaranteed to extend financial support in the form of equity or debt as per the agreed means of finance, in regpect
of the project being undertaken, including any capital expenditure over and above the project cost approved by
the lenders and to meet shortfall in the expecied revenues/debt servicing based on the fulire outcome of various
uncertainties.

(v) The above disclosure does not include transactions with public utifity service providers, viz. electicity,
telecommunications in the normal course of business.

10) Earnings per share:

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Profit / (loss) available to equity shareholders {Rupees in lakhs) (A}
{18,563) {11.324)

Number of equity shares
Weighted average number of equity shares used as the denominator in
calcudating basic earnings per share (B) 4,327 364,260 4.327.364.,250
Add: Adjustments on account of compulsory convertible redeemable
Non-cumulative Preference Shares' (Nos.) 35,788,750 35,788,750
Weighted average number of equity shares used as the denominator in
caleulating dituted earnings per share (C) 4,363,153,000 4,363,153,000
Basic earnings / {(foss) per share (A/ B) (Rs)) {0.43) {0.26)
Diluted earnings / (loss) per share (A7 C) (Rs.) {0.43) {0.26)
Nominal value of an equity share {(Rs.) 10.00 10.00

'7 5% compulsory convertible redeemable non-cumulative preference shares had anti-dilutive effect on earnings per
share and have not been considered for the purpose of computing diluted earning per share,

11) Provision for mine closure obligation

Rupees in lakhs

Particul As at As at
ariculars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Balance as at beginning of the year 1,202 934
Additions 125 144
Amount usedfreversed - -
Unwinding of interest 169 124
Balarnce ag at the end of the year 1,496 1,202

Provision for mine closure obligation represents estimates made towards the expected expenditure for restoring the
mining area and other obligatory expenses as per the approved mine closure plan. The timing of the outflow with regard
to the said matter would be in a phased manner based on the progress of excavation of coal and consequential
regtoration cost.
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12) Government Girants

Exemplions granted by Government of India to Ultra-mega power projects under the Customs Acl, 1962 are recognised
at their fair value as Government Grant, (Refer note 2.1(%)).

Given helow are detalls of the movemant of Government Grant-

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Opening balance 176,241 190,469
Grants during the year - .
Reteased to profit and ioss (13,221) (14,228)
Closing halance 163,020 176,241
Rupees in lakhs
Particudars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Current portion 12,283 13,219
Non-current portion 150,737 163,022
Closing balance 163,020 176,241

13) Income taxes
The major components of income tax expense for the years ended March 31, 2018 and March 31, 2018 are as under;

(a) Income tax recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss
Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
(i) Income Tax expense

Current year tax - -
tncome {ax for earlier years 8 -
Total 6 -

(i) Deferred tax

Decrease (increase) in deferred tax assets (4,835) (3,666)
{Decrease) increase in deferred tax liabilities - -
Total (4,835) (3,6686)

; Total income tax expense/(Credit) (I)+(ii) (4,829) {3,666)
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Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2018 (continued)

{b) The reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit muitiplied by tax rate:

Rupees in lakhs

Farticulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2018
Frofit before tax (23,382) (14,990)
Tax at the Indian fax rate of 31.20% (201718 : 34.608%) {7.268) {5,188)
Tax effect of amounis which are not deduclible (faxable) in calcutating
taxable income

-Peferred tax asset on account of temporary differences getting

- L . ' 6,962 1,573

reversed during tax holiday period

-{IncreaseyDecrease in tax rate (4,499} {51)

Income tax for earlier years 6 -
income tax expensel{Credit) {4,829) {3,666)

{c) Non-current tax assets:

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Opening balance ara 008
Add, Current lax payable for the year 8) -
Less: Taxes paid/ refunded/Adjusted 318 (535)
Closing balance 685 373

(d) Deferred tax balances:

The balance comprises temporary differences attributable to

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

Deferred tax assets / (liabilities)

Property, Plant and Equipment, Unabsorbed

depreciation and others (342) {15,800)
Government Grant 50,862 61,585
Net deferred tax Assets 50,520 45 685
(e) Movement in deferred tax assets / {liabilities)
Rupees in lakhs
Property, Plant
and eguipment,
Particulars Unabsorbed Gog::ment Other items Total
depreciation and
others
At April 01, 2017 (9,183) 55,996 (4,794) 42,019
(Charged)/credited to profit and loss 6,717) 5,589 4,794 3,666
At March 31, 2018 {15,900) 61,585 - 45 685
(Charged)/credited to profit and loss 15,558 (10,723} - 4,835
At March 31, 2019 (342) 50,862 - 50,520
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Sasan Power Limited

Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2019 (continued)

{b} Fair value hierarchy

This seclion explaing the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financlal instrurments that are
(a) recognised and measured at fair value and (b) measured al amortised cost and for which fair valies are disclosed in the
financial staternents. The Company has nol disclosed fair values of financial instruments such as shor term {rade
receivables, trade payables, cash and cash equivalents, non-current bank balances, loans, securily deposits, employees
benefit payable, retention money etc. as carrying value is reasonable approximation of fair values, To provide an indication
about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the company has classified its financlal instruments into the
three levels prescribed under the accounting standard. An explanation of each level foliows undemesath the table.

Rupees in lakhs

Financial assefs and liabilities measured

at fair value - recurring fair value Level 2 level 3 Total
measurements as at March 31, 2018

Financial assets at FVPL.

Derivatives 10,114 i 10,114
Muteal funds - Growth plan 22,366 - 22,366
Total financial assets 32,480 - 32,480
Financial Habilities at FVPL

Derivatives 12,229 - 12,229
Total financial Habilities 12,229 - 12,229
Assets and liabilities which are measured

at amortised cost for which fair values are Level 2 Level 3 Total
disclosed as at March 31, 2019

Financial liabilities

Borrowings 1,434,691 1,434,591
Total financial fiabilities 1,434,591 1,434,591
Financial assets and liabilities measured at

fair value - recurring fair value measurements Level 2 Level 3 Total
as at March 31, 2018

Financial assets at FVPL

Derivatives 8,642 - 8,642
Mutual funds - Growth pfan 27,992 - 27,992
Total financial assets 36,534 - 36,534
Financial liabilities at FVPL

Derivatives 12,285 - 12,285
Totai financial liabilitles 12,285 - 12,285
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Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2019 (continued)

Rupees in lakhs

Assets and Habilities which are measiired
at amortised cost for which fair values are Level 2 Lovel 3 Total
disciosed as at March 31, 2018

Financial liabilities
Borrowings 1,484,352 - 1,484,362

Total financial Habilities 1,484,352 - 1,484,352

{c) Valuation processes

The Company obtains assistance of independent and competent third party valuation experts to perform the valuations of
financial assets and liabilities required for financial reporling purposes. Discussions of valuation processes and results are
held between the Company and the valuer on periodically basis.

(d} Valuation technique used to determine fair values
Specific valuation technigues used to value financial instruments include;

« The mutual funds are valued using the closing Net Assets Value (NAV). NAV represents the price at which the issuer
will issue these units and will redeem such units of mutual fund to and from the investor.

« The fair vaiue of interest rate swaps is calculated as the present value of the estimated future cash flows based on
observable curves.

« The fair value of forward foreign exchange contracts is determined using Bloomberg forward contract pricing modet,
which determines fair value on a discounted cash flow basis.

» The fair value of foreign currency option contracts is determined using the Black Scholes valuation model.

(e} Fairvalue of financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost:

Rupees in lakhs

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Particulars 2?1’1’ roylj:tg Eair value 2*;:?‘:2? Fair value

Financial assets

Non-current bank balances 598 598 1,218 1,218
Security Deposits 282 282 132 132
Total financial assets 880 880 1,350 1,350
Financiai Liabilities

Borrowings™ 1,434,085 1,434,591 1,495,755 1,484,352
Total financial liabilities 1,434,085 1,434,591 1,496,755 1,484,352

* Carrying amount of borrowing includes long term borrowing, current maturity of tong term borrowing and interest accrued but
not due on borrowing.

The carrying amount of current financiaf assets and liabilities (cther than current maturity of iong term borrowing and interest
accrued but not due on borrowing which have been considered as part of borrowing) are considered to be the same as their fair
values, due to their short term nature.

The fair value of the long-term Borrowings with floating-rate of interest is not impacted due to interesi rate changes, and wili not
be significantly different from their carrying amounts as there is no significant change in the under-lying credit risk of the
Company borrowing (since the date of inception of the loans).

Foy financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair vaiue, the carrying amount is equal fo the fair values.
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Note
Level 1: Level 1 hierarchy includes Bnancial instruments measured using quoted prices.

Level 2: The fair vatue of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (Tor example over-the-counter derivatives)
is determined using valuation techniques which maximise the use of observable market data and rely as litlle as possible on
ertily-specific estimates. i all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in
level 2.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3,

There were no transfers belwaen any levels during the year,

15} Financial risk management

The Company’s busingss activities expose it to a variety of financial risks, namely credit risk, liquidity risk and market

risks.
Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Management
Credit Rigk Cash and cash equivalents, Ageing analysis Diversification of bank
trade receivables, financial deposits, letters of credit
agsets measured at amortised
cost
Liquidity Risk Borrowings and other Habitities Rolling cash flow forecasts  Availabllity of committed
credit lines and borrowing
facilities
Market risk - Recognised financial liabilites Sensitivity analysis Fareign exchange forward
foreign exchange  not denominated in Indian rupse contrac! and Call Spread
(Rs.) Options
Market risk - Long-term borrowings at Sensitivity analysis Interest rate swaps
interest rate variable rates

{a) Credit risk

The Company is exposed to credit risk, which is the risk that counterparty will defauit on its contractual obligation
resulting in a financial 1oss to the Company. Credit risk arises from cash and cash eqguivalents, mutual funds, financial
assets carried at amortised cost and deposits with banks and financial institutions, as weli as credit exposures with
trade customers towards sale of electricity as per the terms of PPA under respective state regulations and respective
state distribution companies inciuding outstanding receivables.

Credit risk management

Credit risk is the risk thatl counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract,
leading to a financial loss.

The Company credit risk arises from accounts receivable balances on safe of electricity based on the PPA entered with
power procurers and inter-corporate deposits / loans given to group entities. The credit risk is low as the sale of
elecfricity is based on the terms of the PPA which has been approved by the regulator. The inter-corporate deposits /
foan have been given only to entities within the group. There is no change in the risk status of such corporates.

For banks and financial institutions, only highly rated banks/institutions are accepted. Generally all policies surrounding
credit risk have been managed at company level. The Company’s policy o manage this risk is to invest in debt
securities that have a good credit rating.

(i} Trade receivables

Trade receivables consists of Power Procurers with whom Company has entered inte Power Purchase agreement
{PPA) in order to sell the electricity generated at its power station. Credit risk in case of trade receivables would
arise if the counter party wouid not be able to settle their obligations as agreed in the Power Purchase agreement
gzP ). To manage the above risk the Company on an monthly basis assesses the financial refiability of the
Q@mers, taking into account the financial condition, current economic trends and analysis of bad-debis and
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ageing of accounts receivables. In addition the receivable balances are monitored by the Company on an ongoing
basig, wilh the result tha! the Company's exposure to bad-detds is not significant.

Further {rade receivable of the Company consists of customers which are mainly state governmant owned power
distribution companies.

The maximum exposure (o credi risk ai the reperting date is the carrying value of trade receivables and unbiled
revenue as disclosed in note 3.8(b) and note 3.8(e).

(ii} Other financial assets

With respect to credit risk arising from the other financial assets of the Company, which comprise cash and bank
batances including fixed deposits, derivative instruments, security deposits, advances fo employees and related
parlies, the Company's exposure to credit risk arises from default of the counterparty, with a maximum exposure
equal to the carrying amount of these instruments on the reporting date as disclosed in note 3.4{a), 3.4(b), 3.8{c),
3.8(d) and 3.8{a}. The Company limils its counter party risk on the assets by dealing with banks/F| which are high
rated. Further, there is no credit risk perceived pertaining lo investments, advances to employees, derivative
instruments and security deposits as disclosed in note 3.8(a), 3.8(c) and 3.4(hb).

{b} Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities and the availability of
funding through an adequate amount of commitied credit faciities 1o mee! obligations when due and to close out market
positions. Due to the dynamic nature of the underlying businesses, the Company treasury maintains flexibility in funding by
maintaining availability under committed credit lines.

In respect of its existing operations, the Company funds its activities primarily through long-term loans secured against
plant and machinery and long terms lcans and advances, in addition, the Company has working capital foans available
which are renewable annually, together with certain intra-group loans. The Company’s objective in relation to its existing
operating business is to maintain sufficient funding to operate at an optimal level.

The Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Company's liquidity position and cash and cash equivalents on the basis
of expected cash fiows. |n addition, the Company’s liquidity management policy involves projecting cash flows in major
currencies and considering the level of liquid assets necessary to meet these, monitoring balance sheet liguidity ratios
against internal and external regulatory requirements and maintaining debt financing ptans.

Current liabilities is exceeding current assets due to disclosure of Current maturities of Long term Borrowing as Current
liabilities as per requirement of Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013 and due to showing retention money under EPC
contract as current liabilities which is to be funded by undrawn amournt of sanctioned limit of term loans from lenders.

(i) Maturities of financial liabilities
The amounts disclosed in the table below are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 12 months
equal their carrying balances as the impact of discounting is not significant,

Rupees in lakhs
Less than 1 Between 1 year More than §

March 31, 2019 year and 5 years years Total
Non-derivatives liabilities

Borrowings* 280,646 853,391 1,360,627 2,503,664
Retention money payable 104,780 - - 104,780
Creditors for capital expenditure 3,701 - - 3,701
Trade payables 29,922 - - 29,922
Security deposits received 104 - - 104
Creditors for supplies and services 1,807 - - 1,807
Employee benefil payable 2,557 . - 2,657
Other Payables 3,381 3,381

@”p/tal non-derivative liabilities 435,898 853,391 1,360,627 2,649,916
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Derivatives
Forward exchange contracts used
for hedyging:
Quiflow
Inflow
Tota! derivative liabilities

76,020
(6:3,385)
12,644

22,472
(19,001)
3,471

98,501
(62,386)
16,115

The company has recognised MTM gain of R, 1,627 Lakhs (March 31, 2018 Rs. 9,051 Lakhs) on outsianding

derivative contract as on reporting date.

March 31, 2018

Non-derivative liabilities
Borrowings®

Retention money payabie
Creditors for capital expenditure
Trade payables '
Security deposils received
Creditors for supplies and services
Employee benefits payable

Other Payables

Total non-derivative liabilities

Derivatives
Forward exchange contracts used
for hedging:
Outflow
inflow
Total derivative liabilities

Less than 1
Years

281,068
100,082
4,386
20,673
443
2,175
1,899
2,829
413,655

* Borrowing includes interest for future period.

(c) Market risk

Between 1 year
and 5 years

848,657

848,657

43,160
(35,192)
7,968

More than 5
Years

1,546,886

1,546,886

55,341
(45,546)
9,795

Rupees in lakhs
Totat

2676611
100,082
4,386
20,673
443

2,175
1,889
2,920
2,809,198

98,501
(80,738)
17,763

Market risk is the risk that the fair values of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
volatility of prices in the financial markets. Market risk can be further segregated as: a) Foreign exchange risk and b)

Interest rate risk

{i) Foreign currency risk

The Company has long term monetary liabilities which are in currency other than its functional currency. Foreign
currency risk, as defined in Ind AS 107, arises as the value of recognised monetary assets and monetary liabilities
denominated in other currencies fluctuate due to changes in foreign exchange rates.

Foreign currency risk exposure:

The Company's exposure to foreign currency risk at the end of the reporting period expressed in Rs. are as follows:
Rupees in lakhs

Financial liabitities

Borrowings including accrued interest

Import payables

Gross foreign currency exposure

Covered by derivatives
Forward contracts
Call spreadfoption

Wet exposure to for:giﬁgp;ggqency risk

March 31, 2019

467,705

107,566
575,261

(69,171)
(133,500)
372,590

March 31, 2018

481,452

103,361
584,813

(65,044)
(156,106}
363,663
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Sensitivity of foreign currency exposure

The sensitivity of profit or loss fo changes in the exchange rates arises mainly from foreign currency denorninated

financiat instruments. Also Refer 2.1(0) for accounting policy on exchange differences.
Rupees in lakhg

impact on profit before tax / PPE March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
USD sensitivity

INRAUSD -Increase by 6% (March 31, 2018- 6%)* (28.8885) (28,354}
INR/USD -Decrease by 6% (March 31, 2018- 6%)* 27,622 27,614

* Molding all other variables constant

{li} Interest rate risk

The Company's main interest rate risk arises from long-lerm borrowings with variable rates, which expose the
Company to cash flow interest rate risk.

The Company's fixed rate borrowings are carried at amortised cost. They are therefore not subject to interest rate risk
as defined in Ind AS 107, since neither the carrying amount nor the future cash flows will fluciuate because of a change

in market interest rates.
Interest rate risk exposure

The exposure of the Company's borrowing o interest rate changes at the end of the reporting period are as

follows:
Rupees in lakhs
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Variable rate borrowings 1, 250,993 1,307,751

Sensitivity of Interest

Profit or loss is sensitive to higherflower interest expense from borrowings as a result of change in interest rates:

Rupees in lakhs
impact on profit before tax

Particu!

articuiars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Interest cost — increase by 5% on existing interest cost * 6,210) (6,304)
Interest cost — decrease by 5% on existing inferest cost * 6,210 6,304

* Holding all other variables constant
16) Capital Management
(a) Risk Management
The Company's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Company's ability to continue as a going concermn in
order {o provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to

reduce the cost of capital. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of
dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new shares or sefl assets to reduce debt.

The Company monitors capital on basis of total equity and debt on a periodic basis. Equity comprises ali components of
equity. Debt includes long term horrowing including current maturity of long term borrowing and short term borrowing. The

fhllowing table summarizes the capital of the Company:
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Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Debt 1,484,253 1,545,461
Equity 848,184 866,818
Total 2,332,437 2,412,309

(b} The Company has not received any communication from lenders for non-compliance of any debt covenant.

17} Presently, the Company is engaged in only one segment viz 'Generation of Power' and as such there is no separate
reportable segment as per Ind AS 108 'Operating Segments'. Presently, the Company's operations are predominantly
corfined in India. Operating Segment is reported In the mannaer evaluated by Board, considered as Chie! Operating
Decision Maker under Ind AS 108 "Operating Segment”.

information about major customers

Revenue for the years ended March 31, 2019 and March 31, 2018 were from customers located in India,
Customers include government controfled public electricily distribution entities as well as private distribution entities.

Rupees in lakhs

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Customer name % age of total % age of total
Revenue 1o enue Revenue revenue
MP Power Management Company Limited 173,477 38% 183,052 41%
Punjab State Power Corporation Limited 83,271 14% 65,650 15%
Haryana Power Purchase Centre 47,413 10% 46,918 10%

18} Revenue Recognition!

Based on appeat filed with APTEL and as legally advised , the Company has recognized revenue of Rs. NIL. {March
31, 2018: Rs. 3,671 Lakhs) towards certain expenditure claimed by the Company as per the terms of the PPA under
“change in law" and which were also allowed as pass through expenditure by the CERC.

Based on the order passed by CERC, the Company has recognized revenue of Rs. 2,586 Lakhs (March 31, 2018
NIL) towards GST impact as per the terms of the PPA under "change in law" and which were also aflowed as pass
through expenditure by the CERC.

During the year the Company has not billed above mentioned revenue amounting to Rs. 2,586 lakhs (March 31, 2018:
3,671 Lakhs) and is disclosed as "Unbilled Revenue” under the head "Other Current Financial Assets”.

19) As per the section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is required to incur an expenditure of Rs. Nit {March
31, 2018 Rs.NiL) being 2% of the average profit during the three immediately preceding years towards Corporate
Soctal Responsibitity (CSR), calcutated in the manner as stated in the Act. Accordingly the Company has spent Rs. Nil
(March 31, 2018:Rs.NIL ) towards CSR expenses duting the financial year.




Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2019 (continued)

20) Previous year's figures are regrouped wherever || was necessary {6 compare the current year figures
21) Disclosure under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

(i) The amount due {o Micto and Small Enterprises as defined in the "The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006" has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information

collected by the Managemeant.
Rs. In Lakhs

(i) The disclosures relating to Micro and Small Enterprises are as under:  As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018

{a) The principal amount remaining unpaid to supplier as at
the end of the accounting year 148 -
(b) The interest due thereon remaining unpaid to supplier

as at the end of the accounting year - ~
(¢ )The amount of interesl paid in terms of Section 16,

along with the amount of payment made to the supplier

beyond the appointed day during the year - -
(d)The amount of interest due and payable for the year - -
(e)The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at

the end of the accounting year -
(NThe amount of further inferest due and payable even in

the succeeding year, until such date when the interest dues

as above are actually paid -

?\?ES to Micro and Small Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of
v information collected by the Management. This has been relied upon by the auditors.
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